
 

 

A meeting of the CABINET will be held in the CIVIC SUITE 0.1A, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 
3TN on THURSDAY, 17 MARCH 2011 at 7:00 PM and you are 
requested to attend for the transaction of the following business:- 

 
 
 
 APOLOGIES 

 Contact 
(01480) 

  
1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Cabinet held on 17th February 2011. 
 
 

Mrs H Taylor 
388008 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or prejudicial 
interests and the nature of those interests in relation to any Agenda 
item.  Please see notes 1 and 2 overleaf. 
 
 

 

3. PAYMENT OF RECYCLING CREDITS  (Pages 7 - 12) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Operations seeking approval for 
certain changes to payments made to owners of the mini bring 
recycling sites in the District. 
 

E Kendall 
388635 

4. NEW COUNCIL PLAN  (Pages 13 - 16) 
 

 

 To consider a report from the Head of People, Performance and 
Partnerships proposing a new Council Plan. 
 
 
 

D Buckridge 
388065 

5. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT  (Pages 17 - 38) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of People, Performance and 
Partnerships containing details of the Council’s performance against its 
priority objectives. 
 
 

D Buckridge 
388065 

6. THE GREAT FEN PROJECT  (Pages 39 - 40) 
 

 

 To receive a report by the Head of Democratic and Central Services 
outlining the deliberations of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Environmental Well-Being) on progress of the Great Fen Masterplan. 
 

R Reeves 
388003 

   



 

 

 Dated this 10 day of March 2011  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, their 
family or any person with whom they had a close association; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact Mrs H Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Tel No. 01480 388008/e-
mail Helen.Taylor@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish 
to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on any 
decision taken by the Cabinet. 
Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer.  
Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or 
would like a large text version or an audio version  
please contact the Democratic Services Manager  

and we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 

Emergency Procedure 



 

 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting Administrator, 
all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency exit. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Civic Suite 

0.1A, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN on 
Thursday, 17 February 2011. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor I C Bates – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors K J Churchill, D B Dew, J A Gray, 

A Hansard, C R Hyams, Mrs D C Reynolds, 
T V Rogers and L M Simpson. 

   
 
75. MINUTES   
 
 The Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 20th January 2011 

were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

76. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 
 Councillors I C Bates and K J Churchill declared personal interests in 

Minute No. 10/80 by virtue of their membership of Cambridgeshire 
County Council. 
 
 

77. BUDGET 2011/12 AND MEDIUM TERM PLAN 2012 TO 2016   
 
 Further to Minute No. 10/53 and by way of a report by the Head of 

Financial Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) 
the Cabinet were acquainted with a number of variations to the 
assumptions made previously for the purpose of preparing the draft 
Financial Strategy, Medium Term Plan (MTP), the budget and the 
associated level of Council Tax for 2011/12, together with the 
deliberations of the Overview and Scrutiny (Economic Well-Being) 
Panel thereon. 
 
In discussing the latest government grant figures, Members’ attention 
was drawn to an increase in the Government Formula Grant (RSG) 
support of £73,000 in 2011/12 reducing to a loss of £8,000 in the 
2012/13 provision.  Members were advised that the New Homes 
Reward Grant for 2011/12 was £108,000 less than expected which 
was due to the Government not including the social housing 
supplement for the first year in advance of the use of more 
contemporary data. 
 
With regard to the award of grants to voluntary organisations, 
Executive Councillors reiterated the Council’s financial commitment to 
the voluntary sector until 2013/14.  Members were advised that in the 
interim the Executive Councillor for Finance and Customer Services 
would be undertaking a review of the way in which the Council offers 
support to local voluntary organisations. 
 
In discussing arrangements for CCTV, Members noted that 
immediate savings for 2011/12 could be achieved whilst still 
maintaining a substantial service and that discussions would continue 

Agenda Item 1

1



to seek to maintain the service in future years.   
 
Following representations made to both the Council and Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel (Economic Well-Being) Members have been 
advised that by transferring resources from St Neots customer 
services centre during lower periods of demand, it would be possible 
to maintain a presence in Ramsey and Yaxley centres on two days 
per week. 
 
Having noted comments arising from the consultation with the 
business community on expenditure proposals and in acknowledging 
the contribution of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel, the Cabinet 
 
RECOMMENDED 
 

(a) that, subject to appropriate adjustments to Annexes B, 
C and D to reflect the final settlements for the 
Government Formula and New Homes Reward 
Grants, the proposed budget, Medium Term Plan and 
Financial Plan appended to the report now submitted 
be approved; and 

 
(b) that there be no increase in Council Tax for 2011/12, 

i.e. Band D charge will remain at £124.17. 
 

78. TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 2011/12   
 
 With the assistance of a report by the Head of Financial Services (a 

copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) and having 
considered a proposed Treasury Management Strategy for 2011/12, 
the Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the Council be recommended to approve:- 

• the Treasury Management Strategy for 2011/12 as 
appended to the report now submitted; and 

• the Treasury Management and Prudential Indicators 
for 2011/12.  

 
79. ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN - ANNUAL REPORT   
 
 The Cabinet received a report by the Head of Legal and Estates 

(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the 
Council’s management of assets against national property 
performance management indicators for 2009/10. 
Members were advised that although energy and water costs 
were above average, these reflected the number of swimming 
pools managed by the Council.  Achievements during 2009/10 
had included completion of the Pathfinder House redevelopment 
and a further increase in the number of operational properties in 
the good category with 95% of the council’s property assets 
graded as satisfactory or above compared to a national average 
of 70%. 
  

2



RESOLVED 
  
               that the contents of the report be noted, together 

with performance management indicator information 
contained in Appendix A. 

 
 
 

80. NEW LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN (LTP3)   
 
 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Planning Services 

(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) which described the 
key elements of Cambridgeshire County Council’s proposed Local 
Transport Plan (LTP) for the period April 2011 onwards together with 
a statement specific to Huntingdonshire. 
 
In discussing the contents of the report, Members have expressed 
concern over the County Council’s ability to deliver and maintain the 
transport and highways infrastructure given the major reductions in 
integrated transport funding. Members’ attention was drawn to the 
conclusions reached by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Environmental Well-Being).  In that respect, the Cabinet shared the 
concerns of the Panel that investment in highway improvements was 
crucial to accommodate the anticipated growth in the District and to 
promote transport options in rural areas.  
 
Whereupon, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that Council be recommended to approve the District 
Statement for Huntingdonshire, as set out in the report 
now submitted, for inclusion in the Cambridgeshire 
Local Transport Plan; and 
 

(b) that the Head of Planning Services be requested to 
inform the County Council of the District Council’s 
concern with regard to the impact of reduced funding 
for the proposed LTP on the County’s ability to deliver 
an improved transport infrastructure and of the need to 
pursue all possible alternative sources of funding 
including the Local Sustainable Transport Fund. 

 
81. OPEN SPACE STRATEGY   
 
 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Operations (a 

copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) to which was attached 
a draft copy of the Open Space Strategy for Huntingdonshire 2011 – 
2016 which had been produced to promote the environmental 
benefits of open space and would assist the planning process as an 
evidence based document when discussing section 106 agreements 
and the Community Infrastructure Levy tariff with developers. 
 
In discussing future priorities, the Executive Councillor for 
Environment and Information Technology reported that officers would 
be seeking to maximise opportunities for renewable energy on the 

3



Council’s land holdings, with the Strategy being used to inform future 
decisions. 
 
Having noted the deliberations and conclusions reached by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being) on the content of 
the strategy in relation to the maintenance of sites and the need to 
develop the concept of localism within the document, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the contents of the Open Space Strategy for 
Huntingdonshire 2011-2016 and supporting action plans be 
approved. 

 
82. HUNTINGDON WEST AREA ADOPTION PROCEDURES   
 
 Following on from its submission to the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

(Environmental Well-Being) consideration was given to a report by the 
Head of Planning Service (a copy of which is appended in the Minute 
Book) which summarised the Inspector’s considerations and 
conclusions regarding the soundness of the Huntingdon West Area 
Action Plan (AAP). 
 
The Cabinet were advised that the Inspector had issued his binding 
report which had found the AAP to be sound.  The plan could 
therefore be adopted by Council as part of the Development Plan for 
the District. Having noted that the majority of changes to the plan had 
been proposed by the Council, either at the time of submission in 
April 2010 as a consequence of representations received or later 
following questions raised by the Inspector, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the Council be recommended to approved the Huntingdon 
West Area Action, as set out in the report now submitted, as 
part of the Development Plan for the district.  

 
83. PLANNING CONSERVATION   
 
 (Councillor P M D Godfrey, Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Panel (Environmental Well-Being) and Councillor R J West, a 
Member of the Planning Conservation Working Group, were in 
attendance and spoke on this Item.) 

 
A report by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Environmental 
Well-Being) was submitted (a copy of which is appended in the 
Minute Book) which summarised the findings of a study by the 
Panel’s Planning Conservation Working Group regarding the 
performance of the Council’s Planning Conservation Team. 
 
With regard to the Panel’s recommendations, the Cabinet noted 
that several of the proposals have been already implemented by 
the Planning Policy Service.  In concurring with the Panel that the 
current process was working well, although some areas mostly 
relating to communication, pro-active support and, with the 
advent of the localism agenda, the potential roles that Members 

4



themselves and town and parish councils can play in mediation 
and alerting the District council as to what is happening in their 
wards and parishes could be improved, the Cabinet  

  
RESOLVED 

 
(a) that, because of the particular importance of the 

listed buildings and the practicalities of their use 
as educational establishments, the Planning 
Division be requested to hold regular meetings 
with a representative of Hinchingbrooke and 
Kimbolton Schools (and Abbey College, 
Ramsey if appropriate) with the aim of 
developing a good working relationship on 
conservation issues and planning future 
maintenance requirements and that Councillor 
R J West be nominated as an intermediary 
between the Division and each of the schools to 
attend (and potentially) chair those meetings; 
 

(b) that specific training be offered to town and 
parish councils in heritage and conservation 
issues to raise awareness locally on the subject 
and on the value of conservation character 
statements, buildings at risk register, etc.; 
 

(c) that town and parish councils be encouraged to 
work with the District Council on heritage and 
conservation issues by alerting the Council of 
any deterioration in the condition of listed 
buildings and unauthorised works to listed 
buildings or in conservation areas in their 
parishes; 
 

(d) that consideration be given to regular meetings 
between conservation officers and parish 
councils with a view to refreshing the training 
provided and in pursuance of recommendation 
(c) above; 
 

(e) that town and parish councils be encouraged 
where conservation groups or civic societies 
currently do not exist to seek the establishment 
of such bodies to promote an interest in the 
local heritage;  
 

(f) that ways of improving the District Councils 
website be explored to provide additional 
information on conservation issues and 
procedures;  

 

5



(g) that the Conservation Team be requested to 
publicise the availability of grants from potential 
sources to help owners of listed buildings fund 
the cost of maintenance and repairs; 

 
(h) that representations be made through the Local 

Government Association to alter the present 
arrangements for value added tax so that 
repairs and maintenance of listed buildings 
become zero rated, thereby reducing the cost of 
maintaining heritage assets; and 

 
(i) that officers be encouraged to use ‘plain 

English’ in their communications with the public 
to help in an understanding of complex 
conservation issues and explain what is 
required. 

 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

6



 
 
COMT 
O&S (Env.Well-Being)                                        

                                               1 March 2011 
                                                                8 March 2011 

CABINET                                                17 March 2011 
 

 
PAYMENT OF RECYCLING CREDITS 

 
(Report by the Head of Operations) 

 
 
1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the changes in payments to 

owners of mini bring recycling sites. 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Cabinet previously approved (Minute 85, 21 January 2010) that the future payment 

of recycling credits from April 2011 be done on equitable division which ensures 
that the full costs of managing and operating the bring sites is met from the income 
received. Due to the inclusion of glass in the kerbside recycling bin, the tonnage of 
that material has reduced so significantly, that the council’s costs are now greater 
than the income being received from the recycling credit payment by 
Cambridgeshire County Council. 

 
2.2 Further to this Cabinet approved the phased removal of glass recycling banks from 

the mini recycling sites in the district and the introduction of banks for other 
recyclates such as textiles, books shoes etc from April 2011. 

 
3. OVERVIEW 
 
3.1 To support the need to recycle the Council sought to set up mini recycling centres 

on 3rd parties land. To facilitate this in some instances, the Council agreed to pay 
the recycling credits for the tonnage of material recycled to the owner of the land. 
The Council at the time bore the full cost of managing and operating the sites. The 
approval in January 2010 to take the Councils costs from the income, as from April 
2011, means that, following the significant reduction in the amount of glass 
collected from the bring sites,  the site owners will in effect no longer receive any 
income. 

 
3.2 The proposal in January of last year was to try and replace glass banks with other 

banks, such as textiles, provided by third party recyclers and for the recycling 
credits for these new banks to be given to the site operators in lieu of rent after the 
Councils costs had been deducted.  

 
3.3 In working with partners an opportunity arose for the Council to procure provision 

and collection services for a number of materials from the bring sites and thereby 
obtain better prices. The procurement of these services has now progressed to the 
contract awards. Unfortunately in respect of glass the present low market 
conditions have resulted in high tender prices. This has led to one partner deciding 
they can get a better price elsewhere for paper and glass and therefore, we are 
unable to award a contract for those materials.  Consequently, we are currently 
investigating other options for the collection of these materials. 

 
3.4 The new contract in respect of textile recycling banks means that the council will 

receive an income for textiles guaranteed for the 5 year term of the contract. The 
contractor will provide the banks and arrange emptying at no cost to the Council. 
Therefore to maximise the income we need to get as many banks out as possible 
on existing bring sites. As we will be removing a lot of glass recycling banks this 
will provide space for the textile banks and in the spirit of partnership it was initially 

Agenda Item 3

7



 

 

thought we could continue to pay the recycling credit for this material to the Town 
and Parish Councils, as agreed in January 2010, to encourage them to have the 
textile banks on their sites. However, a recent announcement by the County 
Council to not pay recycling credit on reuse means that for textiles we would have 
a significant reduction, possibly as much as 87%. This would not provide an 
incentive to the owners to continue to have banks on their land. 

 
3.5 The alternative is to use some of the income from the textiles contractor to pay the 

owners. There are a number of different options, but it is not a simple matter if 
administration costs are to be kept to a minimum. The options are:- 
Option 1 
• Continue paying each parish/town council, where textile banks are placed (as 

set out in Appendix A), the same as they received last year. If the payment was 
the same as they received last year from the glass recycling credits there would 
be no detriment to them and it would provide an incentive for them to have a 
textiles bank. However, the amount of textiles recycled per site may vary from 
the amount of glass recycled, and this could lead to problems at sites where 
more tonnage of textile is collected than previously with glass.  

Option 2 
• Pay per tonne of textiles collected. The fairest way of paying the incentive would 

be per tonne and as the contractor has on-board weighing on their collection 
vehicles this can be done. There will be additional administration costs 
associated with this option in calculating payments but it is considered this 
option does provide the best method incentivise site owners to promote textile 
recycling. 

Option 3 
• Fixed payment. The alternative therefore is to provide some type of fixed 

payment, such as a site rent for having the banks on their land. This could 
create a precedent and if textile prices fall could result in a cost to the council, 
therefore it is suggested that this option is not pursued. 

 
3.6 As textiles are a major contaminant of the recycling bin it would be beneficial if 

more textile bins could be put out and this would make it easier for residents to use 
them, and in doing so reduce the amount of contamination in the kerbside 
recycling bins. Currently 63 site owners receive recycling credit payments for glass 
and some for paper. However, as from the 1st April we will initially, only be able to 
put out textile banks on 35 sites many of which are on Council controlled land, but 
if the current site owners request a textile bank, we will, following an assessment 
and agreement by the contractor, site a bank there. A lot of the smaller recycling 
sites will not be suitable for textile banks because of the cost of providing and 
servicing the bank.  

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The Council last year paid £40,404 in recycling credits to parish and town councils 

and option 1 looks to pay on the previous performance for glass. This would 
therefore, be the maximum we would pay under Option 1 for having textile banks 
on 3rd party sites but if the proportions across the sites differ then this could lead to 
complaints from other site owners where they are collecting more but not being 
rewarded for it. The payments for 2010/11 are set out in the table in Appendix A. 

 
4.2 The payment per tonne, Option 2, does provide the fairest means to make 

payments as it is based on performance. However, it does cost more to administer 
but as the contractor has on-board weighing equipment the site specific 
information can be easily downloaded and sent in an electronic format. The 
payment on performance of the bank will also provide an incentive for the site 
owner to promote the usage of the textile banks and therefore maximise income 
for themselves and the Council. The administration cost to the Council will be 

8



 

 

offset hopefully by an increase in income and a reduction the contamination of the 
kerbside bin. It is suggested that £150/tonne is paid to the site owners and the 
table in Appendix 2 sets out how many tonnes they would need to generate from 
the sites to receive the same as they did last year if they had a textile bank on their 
site. 

 
4.5 The award of a contract for textiles will result in an income to the council of 

approximately £106,000 per annum and should site owners take up the offer of a 
textile bank approximately £40,400 would be paid to the site owners leaving a net 
income to the Council of £65,600. If tonnages increase then the site owner will 
benefit form this as would the Council. There are no direct costs to the Council 
from this contract, as the contractor provides and services the bins. There will be a 
small indirect cost in assessing the payments to the site owners but this can be 
absorbed within the current service costs. The availability of the banks should 
hopefully encourage greater use by residents and therefore it is expected the 
tonnage and therefore the income will be greater than estimated.   

 
5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no legal implications in approving the recommendation. 
 
6. OVERALL SUMMARY 
 
6.1 The parish/town councils will not, if the previous decision is implemented, receive 

an income for the next financial year from the payment of recycling credits for 
glass collected from their sites. It is considered therefore that an alternative form of 
income is necessary to encourage them to have recycling banks on their land. The 
suggestion of using some of the income from textile recycling is considered the 
best way of doing this whilst still ensuring the Council receives an income from 
textile recycling/reuse. 

 
6.2 The removal of some of the glass banks will not affect recycling performance to 

any great extent because of the availability and ease of using the kerbside 
recycling scheme. 

 
7. RISKS AND SENSITIVITY 

 
7.1 There is a slight risk in approving the recommendation because the contract price 

can vary with the market conditions and therefore the amount the Council is being 
paid will reduce. However, this can be mitigated by having varying the amount paid 
to site owners accordingly so if the price goers up they receive more pro rata per 
tonne and vice versa if the price goes down. The parish and town councils will 
therefore receive an income for having the recycling banks on their land based on 
the performance of the bank and adjusted for market conditions. The continuing 
payment, it is considered, will result in owners wishing to have banks on their land. 
Further this proposal supports partnership working and the new localism agenda. 

 
7.2 If the recommendation is not approved then there is a risk that we will be 

requested to remove recycling banks from the sites, with the effect on income and 
probability of a relationship risk following the loss of income to parish and town 
councils. 

 
7.3 It is hoped that by continuing to make payments to the site owners the risk of them 

asking for bins to be removed will be mitigated.  
 
8. CONSULTATION AND COMMENTS 
 
8.1 Parish and town councils have been contacted regarding possible changes to the 

arrangements but no detailed consultation on the proposal has yet been 

9



 

 

undertaken. However, the fact that income will still be forthcoming from the siting 
of textile recycling bins, it is thought will be well received by the site owners.   

 
9. CONCLUSIONS 
 
9.1 It is concluded that continuing to pay town and parish councils for the siting of 

textile recycling banks will continue to engender a good partnership relationship 
and provide a basis for developing the localism agenda with them in relation to 
other services.  

 
9.2 The encouragement to Parish and Town councils to have banks on their land will 

mean more textile banks can be put out and enable the Council to receive an 
increased income during the course of this contract and reduce contamination in 
the kerbside recycling bins. 

 
10. RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that members approve the payment to owners of land, 
where textile recycling banks are situated, the sum of £150/tonne subject to 
pro rata fluctuations in the amount the Council receives per tonne. 
 

 
Contact Officer: Eric Kendall,  

Head of Operations 
    � 01480 388635 
 
Background Papers: Bring Site Contract – A copy can be viewed at the Operations 

Centre, Eastfield House, Latham Road. 
 

10



 

 

 
Appendix 1 

 
 
Third Party Quarterly Recycling Credit Claims - April 2009 to March 2010 
      
Total Paper and Bottle credit payouts      
      
Group APRIL 09 - MAR 10     
Abbotsley Parish Council £368.93     
Brampton Parish Council £2,837.77     
Brington & Molesworth Parish Council £202.16     
Brington County Primary School £7.05     
Bythorn and Keyston Parish Council £184.05     
Broughton Parish Council £610.48     
Buckden Village Hall Trust £2,574.37     
Buckworth Cricket Club £110.98     
Bury Cof E Primary School £68.90     
Bury Village Hall £451.76     
Catworth Parish Council £416.94     
Cavendish Court Residents Association £185.98     
Chesnut Amenity Fund £76.64     
Colne Parish Council £613.55     
Eatons Community Association £1,271.73     
Elton Parish Council £424.88     
Environment Agency £62.28     
Farcet CP Primary School £5.45     
Farcet Parish Council £246.14     
Folksworth & Washingley Parish Council £541.77     
Comrades Club £506.28     
Godmanchester Town Council £1,986.41     
Grafham Parish Council £678.61     
Great and Little Gidding Parish Council £424.62     
Great Gransden Parish Council £1,155.40     
Great Staughton Parish Council £1,137.07     
Hemingford Abbots Parish Council £1,437.68     
Holme Parish Council £784.34     
Holywell Cum Needingworth Parish Council £1,397.87     
Houghton & Wyton Parish Council £858.13     
Richmond Fellowship £85.68     
Moor Community Centre £224.85     
Offord County Primary School £92.40     
Old Weston Parish Council £276.45     
Perry Parish Council £798.39     
Priory Junior School £21.90     
Ramsey Forty Foot Village Association £301.27     
Mereside Village Association £227.43     
Ramsey & District Guides £147.96     
Ramsey Spinning Infants School £26.60     
Sawtry Parish Council £2,341.16     
Somersham Parish Council £2,477.70     
St. Helens Primary School £130.75     
Spaldwick Village Hall Committee £1,022.91     
Stilton C of E Primary School £206.61     
Tilbrook Parish Council £347.28     
The  Stukeley’s Parish Council £1,049.40     
Warboys Sports & Social Club £70.50     
Warboys Parish Council £2,783.39     
Waresley Parish Council £362.76     
Wansford Christie Hall Management Committee £1,233.28     
Winwick Village Hall £139.12     
Wistow Parish Council £574.48     
Yaxley Parish Council £3,515.51     
Yaxley Fourfields Primary School £318.00     
Total £40,404.00     
      
Underground Bank Sites      
      
  

11



 

 

Appendix 2 
 
Textile Recycling Payments – Tonnages Needed to Replicate 09/10 Payments   
       
        

Group 
Textile Tonnage 

Needed      
 

Brampton Parish Council 18.9       
Eatons Community Association 8.5       
Folksworth & Washingley Parish Council 3.6       
The  Stukeley’s Parish Council 7.0       
Warboys Parish Council 18.6       
Yaxley Parish Council 23.4       
        
 
These are the sites where recycling credits are currently paid to third parties for glass 
and / or paper and where a textile bank exists. Textile banks will be placed on 28 other 
sites under the control of the Council. 
Textile banks could be placed on further sites subject to agreement with HDC and 
the contractor. They will require site assessment to check if suitable. 

12



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
SOCIAL WELL-BEING 1ST March 2011 
ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING 8TH March 2011 
ECONOMIC WELL-BEING 10TH March 2011 
 
 

NEW COUNCIL PLAN 
(Report by the Head of People, Performance & Partnership) 

 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present to Members a new Council 

Plan setting out the Council’s vision and priorities for the next 3-4 
years. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 “Growing Success”, the current corporate plan, was first adopted in 

December 2006. Since the last revision was approved, the 
Government has announced changes to the national performance 
framework for local authorities, including the replacement of the 
National Indicator Set and the abolition of the Comprehensive Area 
Assessment and the Audit Commission. The Council is also facing a 
new set of challenges due to the need to make significant changes to 
the services it provides as a result of budget cuts. 

 
2.2 As a result of these changes, Cabinet appointed a Working Group to 

develop a new Council Plan focussing on priorities for the next 3-4 
years. The following Members were appointed to this group: Councillor 
Bates, Leader of the Council; Councillor Rogers, Executive Councillor 
for Finance and Customer Services; Councillor Churchill, Executive 
Councillor for Resources and Policy; Councillor Ablewhite, Chairman of 
Overview & Scrutiny Panel (Economic Well-Being); and Councillor 
Criswell, Chairman of Overview & Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being). 

 
3. DEVELOPMENT OF NEW PLAN 
 
3.1 The Working Group considered a wide range of possible priority areas 

based on the results of public consultation exercises and evidence of 
local need. A small number of priorities were selected and these have 
subsequently been reviewed and revised following discussions with 
Cabinet, Chief Officers’ Management Team, Heads of Service and the 
Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of the three Overview & Scrutiny Panels. 
All Members were asked for their comments on the priorities by email. 

 
3.2 The final version of the Plan attached as Appendix A lists six priority 

objectives for the next 3-4 years with a small number of targets. 
Publishing these targets will increase transparency and accountability 
to Members and residents. Some targets are still under development 
and will be finalised by April. 

 
4. RECOMMENDATION 
 
4.1 Members of the Panel are invited to give their final comments and 

endorse the Plan prior to consideration by Cabinet. 
 
 Contact Officer: Howard Thackray, Policy & Research Manager 
 �     01480 388035 
 

Agenda Item 4

13



14

This page is intentionally left blank



COUNCIL PLAN – 2011 to 2015 
 
Vision — That the Council will provide value for money services that help meet the needs of local people. 
 
Community Priorities – 
 
The Council provides an extensive range of important and valued services for the benefit of the people who live and work 
in Huntingdonshire. By listening to what local residents tell us, thinking about their needs and considering our resources, 
we have chosen six of our objectives as priorities for the next 3-4 years which we will publically report progress against. 
 
Our priorities are to: How we will know if we are successful (outcome to be achieved): 

We will keep at least 94% of streets at an acceptable level of cleanliness  
We will encourage residents to create less than 550kg of waste per household for collection  

Keep the district clean, provide recycling 
services and collect rubbish 

We will achieve a recycling rate of more than 50% 
 
Activities to help achieve this include: 
Working to keep public spaces free of litter, fly tipping and graffiti. Ensuring that rubbish is collected regularly from homes. Encouraging households to 
reduce the amount of waste which needs to be collected and maintaining a high recycling rate. 
 

We will prevent at least 250 households from becoming homeless in the year Prevent and deal with homelessness 
On average, less than 90 households will need to be housed in temporary accommodation 

/ 
Activities to help achieve this include: 
Providing advice to help to prevent people from becoming homeless and housing homeless people, where appropriate. 
 

Help vulnerable and disadvantaged people to 
live independently  

We will enable 240 vulnerable and disadvantaged people to remain independent in their own 
homes 

 
Activities to help achieve this include: 
Giving advice and (where appropriate) providing financial assistance to help improve housing conditions.  Helping to adapt the homes of disabled or 
older people. Helping to minimise fear and isolation by addressing concerns of disturbance and anti-social behaviour. Reducing the risk of disabling injury 
by keeping older people active; reducing the risk of falls and encouraging mobility. 
 

Support strong communities To be agreed - we are still developing our approach to the Localism / Big Society agenda and 
the outcome(s) will depend on this 

 
Activities to help achieve this include: 
Supporting and encouraging community-led activity aimed at reducing crime and anti-social behaviour. Assisting individuals to take responsibility for their 
health and well-being. Encouraging community involvement, volunteering and service, particularly to support those who are less able. 
 

15



Our priorities are to: How we will know if we are successful (outcome to be achieved): 
The total number of homes in the district will increase by at least 560 per year 
The total amount of employment floorspace in the district will increase by at least 15,000 
square metres per year 

Encourage new jobs, homes and facilities to 
meet our needs 

We will seek to raise at least £xxx via developer contributions to be spent on infrastructure 
and facilities benefitting the area (target amount to be confirmed) 

 
Activities to help achieve this include: 
Ensuring an appropriate supply and mix of new housing to meet future needs, including maintaining a 5 year supply of housing land through the local 
planning process. Enabling the provision of the social and strategic infrastructure to meet current and future needs, including promoting the early 
adoption of the Community Infrastructure Levy provisions to maximise community benefits. Promoting sustainable development opportunities and 
completing agreed planning led schemes for promoting sustainable growth in and around the market towns. Monitoring growth of office, retail and 
leisure use in town centres. Encouraging the provision of a wide range of jobs appropriate for existing and future residents, including reviewing 
Employment Land in the District and ensuring a sufficient supply of employment land through the local planning process. 
 

At least 200 energy efficiency and renewable energy installations will be carried out as a 
result of HDC schemes and promotions 
At least 75% of designated sites (such as County Wildlife Sites and SSSIs) that we have 
some management responsibility for will be in a ‘favourable’ or ‘improving’ condition 

Safeguard the environment and successfully 
manage the impacts of growth 

At least 29% of new homes will be built on land which has previously been developed  
 
Activities to help achieve this include: 
Supporting initiatives to reduce carbon emissions and encouraging energy efficiency and renewable energy. Protecting, via the planning and conservation 
processes, the places, heritage assets and habitats that make Huntingdonshire special. 
 

 

16



 
 

 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present to Members performance 

management information on “Growing Success” – the Council’s Corporate 
Plan. 

 
 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1 The Council’s Corporate Plan includes short, medium and long term 

objectives to help achieve aims and ambitions for Huntingdonshire’s 
communities and the Council itself.  In addition the Council identified eight of 
these objectives which were considered as priorities for the immediate future. 

 
 
3. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
 
3.1 Progress against all the objectives is reported to Chief Officers Management 

Team quarterly on a service basis.  A progress report from each Division 
includes performance data in the form of achievement against a target for 
each of the objectives that those services contribute towards. This is 
supported by narrative on achievements, other issues or risks and budgeting 
information. 

 
3.2 In addition, a working group appointed by the Overview & Scrutiny Panels 

continues to meet quarterly to monitor progress in the achievement of the 
Plan and to consider development issues. 

 
3.3 Members of the Overview & Scrutiny Panels have an important role in the 

Council’s Performance Management Framework and the process of regular 
review of performance data has been established.  In adopting the updated 
version of Growing Success, and in particular in prioritising objectives, it was 
intended that Members should concentrate their monitoring on a small 
number of objectives to enable them to adopt a strategic overview while 
building confidence that the Council priorities are being achieved. 

 
3.4 Members of the Panels will also find broader performance information of help 

to them in undertaking their review and scrutiny functions.  This information 
can be provided on a regular or ad-hoc basis. A review of Growing Success, 
involving officers and members, is currently underway with the emphasis on 
local priorities, informed by national changes to performance arrangements. 

 
3.5 The priority objectives have been allocated between Panels as follows: 
 
 

CABINET 17TH March 2011 
 
 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
(Report by the Head of  People, Performance & Partnerships) 

Agenda Item 5

17



SOCIAL 
WELL-BEING 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
WELL-BEING 

ECONOMIC 
WELL-BEING 

To enable the provision of 
affordable housing  

To help mitigate and adapt 
to climate change 

Effective Partnership 

To achieve a low level of 
homelessness  

To promote development 
opportunities in and 
around the market towns 

To be an employer people 
want to work for 

To promote active 
lifestyles 

 Maximise business and 
income opportunities 
including external funding 
and grants 

 
 
4. PERFORMANCE MONITORING 
 
4.1 The following performance data is appended for consideration: 
 

Annex A - Performance data from services which contribute to the Council 
objectives.  For each measure there is a target, actual performance against 
target, forecast performance for the next period, an indicator showing the 
direction of travel compared with the previous quarter and a comments field.  
The data is colour coded as follows: 

 
 green – achieving or above target; 
 amber – between target and an “intervention level” (the level at which 

performance is considered to be unacceptable and action is required); 
 red – the intervention level or below; and 
 grey – data not available. 

 
Annex B - a summary of the achievements, issues and risks relating to the 
objectives, as identified by the Heads of Service. 
 
Annex C - Council Improvement Plan – a rolling plan of actions identified 
following internal or external reviews such as the Use of Resources or 
Managing Performance assessments and the Annual Governance Review. 
 

 
 
5.        DATA QUALITY 
 
5.1 The appropriate Heads of Service have confirmed the accuracy of the data in 

the attached report and that its compilation is in accordance with the 
appropriate Divisions’ data measure templates.  Acknowledging the 
importance of performance management data, a system of spot checks has 
been introduced to give further assurance on its accuracy. 

 
 
6. RECOMMENDATION 
 
6.1 Members are recommended to; 
  

Consider the results of performance for priority objectives. 
 

18



 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Performance Management reports produced from the Council’s CPMF software 
system 
 
Growing Success: Corporate Plan 
 
 
Contact Officer: Howard Thackray, Policy & Research Manager 
 (     01480 388035 
 

19



This page is intentionally left blank 

20



^
åå

Éñ
 ^
 J
 p
çÅ

á~
ä t

Éä
äJ_

Éá
åÖ

 n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó
 o

Éé
çê
í

PN
 a

ÉÅ
Éã

ÄÉ
ê 
OM

NM

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
óL
`
ç
ì
å
Åá
ä ^

áã
W 
e
É~

äí
Ü
ó 
i
áî
áå
Ö

l
Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 é
êç

ã
ç
íÉ
 ~
Åí
áî
É 
äáÑ
Éë

íó
äÉ
ë

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
i
Éá
ëì

êÉ
a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
 é
~ê
íá
Åá
é
~í
áç
å
 áå

 Ü
É~

äí
Ü
ó 
é
Ü
óë

áÅ
~ä
 ~
Åí
áî
áí
áÉ
ë

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW

j
~á
åí
~á
å 
~å

Ç 
áã

éê
çî

É 
ëí
~å

Ç~
êÇ
 ç
Ñ Ñ
~Å

áäá
íáÉ

ë 
C
 ã

~í
ÅÜ

Ñ~
Åá
äáí
ó 
éê
çî

áë
áç
å 
ï
áíÜ

 ì
ë~

ÖÉ
 Ç
Éã

~å
Ç 
Ep

`
p
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
F

k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 ~
Çã

áë
ëá
çå

ëL
é~

êí
áÅ
áé
~å

íë
 áå

 ~
Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

Ç 
çê
 é
êç
ã
çí
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó

íÜ
É 
`
çì

åÅ
áä 
EÅ
ìã

ìä
~í
áî
É 
èì

~ê
íÉ
êäó

 í~
êÖ
Éí
F

NK
OR

ã
NK
OO

ã
Eo

F
>

m
çç

ê 
ï
É~

íÜ
Éê
 áå

 k
çî

La
ÉÅ

 Ü
~Ç

ëç
ã
É 
ÇÉ

íê
áã

Éå
í~
ä É

ÑÑÉ
Åí
 Ä
ìí

í~
êÖ
Éí
 Ñç

ê 
óÉ

~ê
 ï
áää
 Ä
É 
~Å

Üá
Éî

ÉÇ
n
o
q

m
êç
ã
çí
áç
å 
~å

Ç 
ã
~ê
âÉ

íáå
Ö 
çÑ
 ~
î~

áä~
Ää
É 
~Å

íáî
áíá
Éë

k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 ~
Åí
áî
É 
Å~

êÇ
 Ü
çä
ÇÉ

êë
PN

IR
MM

PP
IU
MQ

Ed
F

?
^
äêÉ

~Ç
ó 
~Ü

É~
Ç 
çÑ
 Ñì

ää 
óÉ

~ê
í~
êÖ
Éí

n
o
q

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
i
áÑ
Éë

íó
äÉ
ë

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 é
êç

ã
ç
íÉ
 Ü
É~

äí
Ü
ó 
äáÑ
Éë

íó
äÉ
 Å
Ü
ç
áÅ
Éë

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW
m
êç
îá
ÇÉ

 ~
 ê
~å

ÖÉ
 ç
Ñ ~

ÅÅ
Éë

ëá
Ää
É 
äÉ
áë
ìê
É 
çé

éç
êí
ìå

áíá
Éë

ëì
ÅÜ

 ~
ëW
 ~
 e

çä
áÇ
~ó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
 m
êç
Öê
~ã

ã
É 
Ñç
ê 
YN

T 
óê
ë

Ep
`
p
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
F

q
çí
~ä
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Üé
ìí
 ç
Ñ ë

ÅÜ
çç

äI 
çì

íê
É~

ÅÜ
 ~
åÇ

 Ü
çä
áÇ
~ó

 ~
Åí
áî
áíó
 m
êç
Öê
~ã

ã
Éë

EÅ
ìã

ìä
~í
áî
É 
èì

~ê
íÉ
êäó

 í~
êÖ
Éí
F

PI
PT

R
QI
NS

V
Ed

F
?

n
o
q

m
êç
îá
ÇÉ

 í~
êÖ
Éí
ÉÇ

 ë
ÅÜ

Éã
Éë

 íç
 É
å~

Ää
É 
îì

äå
Éê
~Ä

äÉ
éÉ

çé
äÉ
 íç

 é
~ê
íáÅ

áé
~í
É 
áå
 é
Üó

ëá
Å~

ä ä
Éá
ëì

êÉ
 ~
Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 E
áå
Å

b
ñÉ

êÅ
áë
É 
o
ÉÑ
Éê
ê~
äI 
`
çã

ã
ìå

áíó
 p
éç

êí
ë 
~å

Ç
o
ÉÅ

êÉ
~í
áç
å 
m
êç
àÉ
Åí
I `

çã
ã
ìå

áíó
 p
éç

êí
ë 
k
Éí
ï
çê
â 
~å

Ç
^
Åí
áî
É 
iá
ÑÉ
 ë
ÅÜ

Éã
ÉF
 E
p
`
p
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
 O
KN
KR
F

q
Üê
çì

ÖÜ
éì

í ç
å 
áÇ
Éå

íáÑ
áÉ
Ç 
ëÅ
ÜÉ

ã
Éë

 E
Åì

ã
ìä
~í
áî
É 
èì

~ê
íÉ
êäó

 í~
êÖ
Éí
F

NO
IM
MM

NM
IR
OU

E^
F

>

^
ÑÑÉ

Åí
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
äç
ï
Éê
 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ

êÉ
ÑÉ
êê
~ä
ë 
~å

Ç 
Äì

áäÇ
áå
Ö 
ï
çê
âë

 ~
í

çå
É 
äÉ
áë
ìê
É 
áå
 p
í k

Éç
íë
K i

çï
Éê

íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Üé
ìí
 ç
å 
a
^
p
e

éê
çÖ

ê~
ã
ã
É 
Åç

ã
é~

êÉ
Ç 
íç

Éë
íáã

~í
ÉK

n
o
q

m
êç
îá
ÇÉ

 ì
åÇ

Éê
Jê
Éé

êÉ
ëÉ

åí
ÉÇ

 Ö
êç
ìé

ë 
ï
áíÜ

 íÜ
É

çé
éç

êí
ìå

áíó
 íç

 é
~ê
íáÅ

áé
~í
É 
áå
 ë
éç

êí
 ~
åÇ

 ~
Åí
áî
É

êÉ
Åê
É~

íáç
å 
Ep

`
p
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
F

q
çí
~ä
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Üé
ìí
 ç
Ñ ~

Åí
áî
áíó
 é
êç
Öê
~ã

ã
É 
Ñç
ê 
Çá
ë~

Ää
ÉÇ

 é
~ê
íáÅ

áé
~å

íë
 ~
åÇ

ìå
ÇÉ

êJ
êÉ
éê
Éë

Éå
íÉ
Ç 
Öê
çì

éë
 E
Åì

ã
ìä
~í
áî
É 
èì

~ê
íÉ
êäó

 í~
êÖ
Éí
F

NI
OM

M
NI
OS

R
Ed

F
≅

n
o
q

p
ìé

éç
êí
 î
ìä
åÉ

ê~
Ää
É 
éÉ

çé
äÉ
 íç

 Ä
É 
ã
çê
É 
~Å

íáî
ÉI

`
~ê
Çá
~Å

 o
ÉÜ

~Ä
áäá
í~
íáç

å 
éê
çÖ

ê~
ã
ã
É 
~å

Ç 
e
É~

äíÜ
 t

~ä
âë

q
çí
~ä
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Üé
ìí
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 `
~ê
Çá
~Å

 o
ÉÜ

~Ä
áäá
í~
íáç

å 
éê
çÖ

ê~
ã
ã
É 
~å

Ç 
e
É~

äíÜ
t
~ä
âë

 áå
 e

ìå
íáå

ÖÇ
çå

ëÜ
áêÉ

 E
Åì

ã
ìä
~í
áî
É 
èì

~ê
íÉ
êäó

 í~
êÖ
Éí
F

TI
NO

R
TI
NV

T
Ed

F
>

n
o
q

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
óL
`
ç
ì
å
Åá
ä ^

áã
W 
e
ç
ì
ëá
å
Ö
 í
Ü
~í
 ã

ÉÉ
íë
 áå

Ç
áî
áÇ
ì
~ä
ë 
å
ÉÉ

Ç
ë

l
Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

 ~
 äç

ï
 äÉ

îÉ
ä ç

Ñ 
Ü
ç
ã
Éä
Éë

ëå
Éë

ë
a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
e
ç
ì
ëá
å
Ö

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

 ~
 äç

ï
 äÉ

îÉ
ä ç

Ñ 
Ü
ç
ã
Éä
Éë

ëå
Éë

ë
h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW

_
ó 
ÜÉ

äé
áå
Ö 
íç
 é
êÉ
îÉ

åí
 é
Éç

éä
É 
Ñê
çã

 Ä
ÉÅ

çã
áå
Ö

Üç
ã
Éä
Éë

ë 
Äó

 Ü
çì

ëá
åÖ

 Ü
çã

Éä
Éë

ë 
éÉ

çé
äÉ
I ï

ÜÉ
êÉ

Ek
f N

RS
F 
k
çK
 ç
Ñ Ü

çì
ëÉ

Üç
äÇ
ë 
äáî
áå
Ö 
áå
 íÉ

ã
éç

ê~
êó
 ~
ÅÅ

çã
ã
çÇ

~í
áç
å

SM
SQ

 E
^
F

TR
≅

o
áë
É 
áå
 Ü
çã

Éä
Éë

ëå
Éë

ë
~é

éä
áÅ
~í
áç
åë

 áë
 äá
âÉ

äó
 íç

áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 íÜ

É 
ìë

É 
çÑ
 íÉ

ã
éç

ê~
êó

~Å
Åç

ã
ã
çÇ

~í
áç
å

n
o
q

~é
éê
çé

êá~
íÉ

q
ÜÉ

 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 Ü
çì

ëÉ
Üç

äÇ
ë 
éê
Éî

Éå
íÉ
Ç 
Ñê
çã

 Ä
ÉÅ

çã
áå
Ö 
Üç

ã
Éä
Éë

ë 
áå
 íÜ

É
óÉ

~ê
 E
Åì

ã
ìä
~í
áî
É 
èì

~ê
íÉ
êäó

 ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
F

NV
R

PM
V 
Ed

F
QN

O
?

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í ~
äêÉ

~Ç
ó 
ã
Éí
 Ñç

ê 
óÉ

~ê
 Ä
ó

a
ÉÅ

Éã
ÄÉ

ê 
OM

NM
n
o
q

G 
a
áêÉ

Åí
áç
å 
çÑ
 q
ê~
îÉ

ä J
 ë
Üç

ï
ë 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

 áå
 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ë
áå
ÅÉ

 ä~
ëí
 è
ì~

êí
Éê
I ï

ÜÉ
êÉ
 ~
éé

äáÅ
~Ä

äÉ
N

21



^
åå

Éñ
 ^
 J
 p
çÅ

á~
ä t

Éä
äJ_

Éá
åÖ

 n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó
 o

Éé
çê
í

PN
 a

ÉÅ
Éã

ÄÉ
ê 
OM

NM

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
óL
`
ç
ì
å
Åá
ä ^

áã
W 
a
Éî

Éä
ç
é
áå
Ö
 Å
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë 
ëì

ëí
~á
å
~Ä

äó

l
Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 É
å
~Ä

äÉ
 í
Ü
É 
é
êç

îá
ëá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
~Ñ
Ñç
êÇ

~Ä
äÉ
 Ü
ç
ì
ëá
å
Ö

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
e
ç
ì
ëá
å
Ö

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 É
å
~Ä

äÉ
 í
Ü
É 
é
êç

îá
ëá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
~Ñ
Ñç
êÇ

~Ä
äÉ
 Ü
ç
ì
ëá
å
Ö

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW
_
ó 
ã
~ñ

áã
áë
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
ä~
åÇ

 ~
î~

áä~
Ää
É 
Ñç
ê 
åÉ

ï
 ~
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
Üç

ìë
áå
ÖK
 _
ó 
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 áå
 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
 ï
áíÜ

 e
çì

ëá
åÖ

^
ëë
çÅ

á~
íáç

åë
 íç

 Ä
áÇ
 Ñç

ê 
Éñ

íÉ
êå
~ä
 Ñì

åÇ
áå
ÖK
 _
ó 
ã
~â

áå
Ö 
~

Ñáå
~å

Åá
~ä
 Å
çå

íê
áÄ
ìí
áç
å 
íç
 é
~ó

 Ñç
ê 
~Ñ
Ñç
êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
 Ü
çã

Éë
 íç

ÄÉ
 Ä
ìá
äí

Ek
f N

RR
F 
k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 å
Éï

 ~
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
 Ü
çã

Éë
 Ä
ìá
äí 
Äó

 j
~ê
ÅÜ

 O
MN

N
EÅ
ìã

ìä
~í
áî
É 
èì

~ê
íÉ
êäó

 í~
êÖ
Éí
F 
Eäç

Å~
ä í
~ê
ÖÉ

íF
OM

N
OO

M 
Ed

F
PR

M
>

n
o
q

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
m
ä~
å
å
áå
Ö

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 j

~ñ
áã

áë
É 
é
êç
îá
ëá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
~Ñ
Ñç
êÇ

~Ä
äÉ
 Ü
ç
ì
ëá
å
Ö
 ç
å
 ê
Éä
Éî

~å
í 
Ç
Éî

Éä
ç
é
ã
Éå

í 
ëá
íÉ
ë

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW

a
Éî

Éä
çé

 `
çê
É 
p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
~å

Ç 
a
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í `
çå

íê
çä

m
çä
áÅ
áÉ
ë 
a
m
a
 E
íç
 ë
Éí
 é
çä
áÅ
ó 
Ñê
~ã

Éï
çê
âF
L^
Çç

éí

B
 ç
Ñ ~

ÑÑç
êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
 Ü
çì

ëá
åÖ

 E
Åç

ã
ã
áíã

Éå
íë
F 
çå

 è
ì~

äáÑ
óá
åÖ

 ë
áíÉ

ë 
EÅ
ìã

ìä
~í
áî
ÉF

QM
OR

 E
o
F

?

c
áÖ
ìê
É 
Çá
ëí
çê
íÉ
Ç 
Äó

 íÜ
É 
iç

îÉ
ë

F
ar

m
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

he
re

 th
e

ph
as

es
 n

ow
 b

ei
ng

 d
ev

el
op

ed
Çç

 å
çí
 áå

Åä
ìÇ

É 
~Ñ
Ñç
êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
Üç

ìë
áå
ÖK

v
o
i

m
ä~
åå

áå
Ö 
l
Ää
áÖ
~í
áç
åë

 p
m
a
 E
íç
 ë
Éí
 ë
éÉ

Åá
ÑáÅ

 í~
êÖ
Éí
ë 
~å

Ç
íÜ
êÉ
ëÜ

çä
Çë

FL
k
ÉÖ

çí
á~
íÉ
 p
NM

S 
^
Öê
ÉÉ

ã
Éå

íë
 E
íç
 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê

êÉ
èì

áêÉ
Ç 
~ã

çì
åí
ë 
çÑ
 ~
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
 Ü
çì

ëá
åÖ

F
B
 ç
Ñ Ü

çì
ëá
åÖ

 Å
çã

éä
Éí
áç
åë

 ç
å 
èì

~ä
áÑó
áå
Ö 
ëá
íÉ
ë 
íÜ
~í
 ~
êÉ
 ~
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
 áå

 ã
~ê
âÉ

í
íç
ï
åë

 ~
åÇ

 â
Éó

 ë
Éí
íäÉ

ã
Éå

íë
QM

QN
KS
M

Ed
F

?

^
ë 
~í
 j

~ê
ÅÜ

 O
MN

MK
o
Éë

ìä
í ë

~ã
É 
Ñç
ê 
~ä
ä ë

áíÉ
ë 
áå

a
áë
íê
áÅ
í ~

ë 
åç

 äç
åÖ

Éê
 ã

çå
áíç

êÉ
Ç

áå
 ^
j
o
 ë
Éé

~ê
~í
Éä
óK

v
o
i

B
 ç
Ñ Ü

çì
ëá
åÖ

 Å
çã

éä
Éí
áç
åë

 ç
å 
èì

~ä
áÑó
áå
Ö 
ëá
íÉ
ë 
íÜ
~í
 ~
êÉ
 ~
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
 áå

 ë
ã
~ä
äÉ
ê

ëÉ
ííä
Éã

Éå
íë

QM
κ
Λ⊥

c
áÖ
ìê
É 
åç

 äç
åÖ

Éê
 Å
çä
äÉ
Åí
ÉÇ

ëÉ
é~

ê~
íÉ
äó
 áå

 ^
j
o
K

v
o
i

G 
a
áêÉ

Åí
áç
å 
çÑ
 q
ê~
îÉ

ä J
 ë
Üç

ï
ë 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

 áå
 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ë
áå
ÅÉ

 ä~
ëí
 è
ì~

êí
Éê
I ï

ÜÉ
êÉ
 ~
éé

äáÅ
~Ä

äÉ
O

22



S
O

C
IA

L 
W

E
LL

-B
E

IN
G

 (
u

p
 t

o
 3

1
st

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

0
) 

A
N

N
E

X
 B

 
 

1
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
T

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
ac

tiv
e 

lif
es

ty
le

s 
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

: 
L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

es
: 

 A
 2

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

n 
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 t
he

 s
am

e 
pe

rio
d 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
w

ith
 n

ot
ab

le
 s

uc
ce

ss
 a

t 
th

e 
tw

o 
m

os
t 

re
ce

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t a
re

as
, H

un
tin

gd
on

 (
up

 9
.2

%
) 

an
d 

S
t N

eo
ts

 (
up

 7
.2

%
).

 S
t N

eo
ts

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 h
as

 s
ee

n 
a 

ra
pi

d 
ac

ce
le

ra
tio

n 
in

 t
he

 p
as

t 
qu

ar
te

r,
 a

ttr
ac

tin
g 

11
8,

00
0 

vi
si

to
rs

 c
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 8

8,
00

0 
in

 t
he

 s
am

e 
pe

rio
d 

in
 2

00
9

-
10

. 
S

t 
N

eo
ts

 F
itn

es
s 

st
ud

io
 a

dm
is

si
on

s 
ha

ve
 r

is
en

 t
o 

24
,0

00
 in

 t
he

 q
ua

rt
er

 (
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 1
0,

00
0)

 -
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
14

0%
, a

er
ob

ic
s 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 u
p 

by
 1

25
%

 a
nd

 H
ea

lth
 S

ui
te

 u
p 

30
0%

.  
 F

itn
es

s 
S

tu
di

os
 a

dm
is

si
on

s 
ar

e 
up

 8
.2

%
 o

ve
ra

ll 
to

 2
19

,0
00

 a
nd

 n
ow

 c
om

pr
is

e 
ov

er
 1

8%
 o

f 
to

ta
l 

ad
m

is
si

on
s 

(s
w

im
m

in
g 

re
m

ai
ns

 s
ta

tic
 a

t 
15

%
).

 T
he

 n
ew

 F
un

 Z
on

es
 h

av
e 

dr
aw

n 
in

 n
ea

rly
 3

0,
00

0 
ch

ild
re

n 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

at
 S

t 
N

eo
ts

 a
nd

 H
un

tin
gd

on
. S

ch
oo

l a
dm

is
si

on
s 

ar
e 

no
t r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

bu
t t

ot
al

le
d 

an
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 2
44

,0
00

.  
 T

he
 O

ne
 L

ei
su

re
 c

ar
d 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

 s
uc

ce
ss

 w
ith

 o
ve

r 
99

,0
00

 c
ar

d 
ho

ld
er

s 
no

w
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
of

 w
hi

ch
 

33
,8

04
 (

34
%

) 
ar

e 
“li

ve
” 

us
er

s.
 3

4,
00

0 
un

de
r 

18
’s

 n
ow

 h
ol

d 
a 

ca
rd

 w
ith

 e
xa

ct
ly

 a
 q

ua
rt

er
 b

ei
ng

 in
 th

e 
13

-1
7 

ag
e 

ca
te

go
ry

. A
lm

os
t 7

,0
00

 o
ve

r 
60

’s
 a

ls
o 

ho
ld

 a
 O

ne
 C

ar
d.

 
 

Is
su

es
 o

r 
ac

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 q

ua
rt

er
: 

L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
es

: 
 T

he
 c

ol
d 

sp
el

l 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
ca

us
ed

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 w

ith
 o

ut
do

or
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
S

t 
Iv

es
 

O
ut

do
or

 C
en

tr
e 

pr
ed

ic
ta

bl
y 

su
ffe

re
d 

m
os

t a
nd

 a
dm

is
si

on
s 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r 
ar

e 
do

w
n 

by
 4

.8
%

. 
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s:
 

 T
he

 to
ta

l t
hr

ou
gh

pu
t o

n 
sc

he
m

es
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 p

hy
si

ca
l l

ei
su

re
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 h
as

 
be

en
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
a 

lo
w

er
 n

um
be

r 
of

 r
ef

er
ra

ls
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
or

ks
 a

t O
ne

 L
ei

su
re

 in
 S

t N
eo

ts
. T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
a 

lo
w

er
 th

ro
ug

hp
ut

 o
n 

th
e 

D
A

S
H

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

th
an

 w
as

 e
st

im
at

ed
. 

 

R
is

ks
: 

L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
es

: 
 S

uc
h 

ha
s 

be
en

 t
he

 m
ag

ni
tu

de
 o

f 
th

e 
gr

ow
th

 a
t 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 a

nd
 S

t 
N

eo
ts

, 
S

t 
N

eo
ts

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

, 
th

at
 c

us
to

m
er

 
is

su
es

 (
w

ai
tin

g 
tim

es
 a

t 
re

ce
pt

io
n,

 w
ai

tin
g 

tim
es

 f
or

 g
ym

 m
em

be
r 

in
du

ct
io

ns
, 

fu
ll 

cl
as

se
s)

 h
av

e 
ca

us
ed

 s
om

e 
co

nc
er

n.
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
ep

lo
ye

d 
w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
an

d 
ro

ta
s 

am
en

de
d 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y.

 C
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
(la

ck
 o

f)
 is

 a
ls

o 
a 

so
ur

ce
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
 c

om
m

en
t a

t b
ot

h 
si

te
s.

 
 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
lo

w
 le

ve
l o

f 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s  

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
: 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s:
 

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 £

50
0k

 o
f H

D
C

 c
ap

ita
l t

o 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 h
ou

si
ng

 n
ee

d 
of

 h
om

el
es

s 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

, f
or

 3
 u

ni
ts

 o
f g

en
er

al
 n

ee
ds

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
 B

ra
m

pt
on

 a
nd

 to
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

w
ar

d 
co

st
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 fo
r 

ov
er

cr
ow

de
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 li
vi

ng
 in

 L
um

in
us

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t. 
 11

9 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 w
er

e 
pr

ev
en

te
d 

fr
om

 b
ec

om
in

g 
ho

m
el

es
s 

in
 Q

3 
of

 th
e 

ye
ar

, c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 8
5 

in
 Q

3 
la

st
 y

ea
r.

 A
 

to
ta

l o
f 3

09
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l p
re

ve
nt

io
ns

 in
 Q

1-
Q

3 
of

 2
01

0/
11

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 2
77

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

pe
rio

d 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r.

 
35

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

w
er

e 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 a

s 
ho

m
el

es
s 

in
 Q

3 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 3
2 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

pe
rio

d 
la

st
 y

ea
r.

 A
 to

ta
l 

of
 1

30
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 a

s 
ho

m
el

es
s 

in
 Q

1-
Q

3 
of

 2
01

0/
11

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 9
6 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

pe
rio

d 
of

 la
st

 y
ea

r.
 

 64
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
w

er
e 

in
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 8
0 

at
 th

e 
st

ar
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

, a
t 1

1th
 J

an
ua

ry
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
72

. 

23



S
O

C
IA

L 
W

E
LL

-B
E

IN
G

 (
u

p
 t

o
 3

1
st

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

0
) 

A
N

N
E

X
 B

 
 

2
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

10
7 

R
en

t D
ep

os
it 

sc
he

m
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
 Q

3 
(c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 1

60
 in

 2
00

9/
10

) 
an

d 
as

si
st

ed
 7

0 
of

 th
es

e 
in

to
 p

riv
at

e  
se

ct
or

 te
na

nc
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
he

lp
 o

f a
 lo

an
 o

r 
bo

nd
 (

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 5
6 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

pe
rio

d 
la

st
 y

ea
r)

. T
he

 
el

ig
ib

ili
ty

 c
rit

er
ia

 fo
r 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

w
as

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

fr
om

 D
ec

em
be

r 
to

 o
nl

y 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 th
re

at
en

ed
 w

ith
 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s 
or

 a
ct

ua
lly

 h
om

el
es

s.
 

 

Is
su

es
 o

r 
ac

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 q

ua
rt

er
: 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s:
 

 In
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 B
&

B
 (

an
 o

ng
oi

ng
 c

ha
lle

ng
e)

. 
P

ro
gr

es
si

ng
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
S

al
va

tio
n 

A
rm

y 
to

 a
gr

ee
 n

ew
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

ra
sh

 b
ed

s 
at

 K
in

gs
 

R
ip

to
n 

C
ou

rt
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 m
ov

e 
on

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 r
es

po
ns

es
. 

 

R
is

ks
: 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s:
 

 A
ll 

no
rm

al
 s

ou
rc

es
 o

f t
em

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
m

ay
 b

ec
om

e 
fu

ll.
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 s
ou

rc
in

g 
ef

fo
rt

s 
m

ay
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

de
 

su
ffi

ci
en

t a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n.

 
 A

ct
ua

l a
cc

ep
te

d 
ho

m
el

es
s 

ca
se

s 
m

ay
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 a
nd

 la
te

r 
pe

rm
an

en
t 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

 A
ny

 la
ck

 o
f s

ui
ta

bl
e 

pe
rm

an
en

t a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ill

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

us
e 

of
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
du

e 
to

 b
ed

 b
lo

ck
in

g.
 

 R
ed

uc
ed

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

re
nt

ed
 s

ec
to

r 
if 

ho
us

e 
pr

ic
es

 a
nd

 s
al

es
 in

cr
ea

se
, w

ith
 m

or
e 

ow
ne

rs
 lo

ok
in

g 
to

 s
el

l r
at

he
r 

th
an

 r
en

t p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

ou
t. 

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
by

 h
el

pi
ng

 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 in
to

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 te

na
nc

ie
s.

 
 Le

ss
 g

ra
nt

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

fr
om

 th
e 

H
om

es
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 A

ge
nc

y.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 le
ad

 to
 m

or
e 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 w

ith
 a

 
pr

io
rit

y 
ho

us
in

g 
ne

ed
 w

ai
tin

g 
lo

ng
er

 o
n 

th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

re
gi

st
er

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

be
d 

bl
oc

ki
ng

 o
f t

em
po

ra
ry

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
by

 h
om

el
es

s 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 w
hi

ls
t w

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
pe

rm
an

en
t h

ou
si

ng
. 

 P
ot

en
tia

l r
ed

uc
tio

n 
or

 lo
ss

 o
f S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

ho
st

el
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 

ho
us

in
g 

in
 fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
 (

du
e 

to
 th

ei
r 

bu
dg

et
 p

re
ss

ur
es

).
 

 

T
o 

en
ab

le
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

: 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce
s:

 
 10

3 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
om

es
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
34

 E
xt

ra
 C

ar
e 

un
its

 in
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 a
nd

 2
6 

ne
w

 h
om

es
 a

t L
ov

es
 

F
ar

m
 S

t N
eo

ts
. 

 

Is
su

es
 o

r 
ac

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 q

ua
rt

er
: 

 

R
is

ks
: 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s:
 

 A
s 

st
at

ed
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
th

e 
m

os
t 

ob
vi

ou
s 

ris
k 

is
 t

he
 p

ot
en

tia
l 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
a 

lo
ng

er
 t

ha
n 

ex
pe

ct
e

d 
do

w
nt

ur
n 

in
 t

he
 

ho
us

in
g/

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

m
ar

ke
t. 

T
o 

da
te

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 h

as
 r

em
ai

ne
d 

‘c
om

pa
ra

tiv
el

y 
bu

oy
an

t’ 
bu

t 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

im
pa

ct
s 

of
 a

ny
 f

ur
th

er
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ac
tiv

ity
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

up
on

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
pl

an
ni

ng
 f

ee
 in

co
m

e,
 h

ou
si

ng
 

de
liv

er
y 

an
d 

th
e 

sc
al

e,
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l v

ia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 S

10
6 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

. 
 

 

24



^
åå

Éñ
 ^
 J
 b
åî

áêç
åã

Éå
í~
ä t

Éä
äJ_

Éá
åÖ

 n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó
 o

Éé
çê
í

PN
 a

ÉÅ
Éã

ÄÉ
ê 
OM

NM

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
óL
`
ç
ì
å
Åá
ä ^

áã
W 

 ̂`
äÉ
~å

I d
êÉ
Éå

 ~
å
Ç
 ^
íí
ê~
Åí
áî
É 
m
ä~
ÅÉ

l
Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 Ü
Éä
é
 ã

áí
áÖ
~í
É 
~å

Ç
 ~
Ç
~é

í 
íç
 Å
äáã

~í
É 
ÅÜ

~å
Ö
É

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
b
å
îá
êç

å
ã
Éå

í~
ä j

~å
~Ö

Éã
Éå

í
a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 ^
Ç
~é

íá
å
Ö
 í
ç
 Å
äáã

~í
É 
ÅÜ

~å
Ö
É

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW
t
É 
ï
áää
 ì
åÇ

Éê
í~
âÉ

W ê
áë
â 
Ä~

ëÉ
Ç 
~ë

ëÉ
ëë
ã
Éå

í ç
Ñ

îì
äå
Éê
~Ä

áäá
íáÉ

ë 
íç
 ï
É~

íÜ
Éê
 ~
åÇ

 Å
äáã

~í
ÉI
 áÇ

Éå
íáÑ
ó 
éê
áç
êáí
ó

êáë
âë

 Ñç
ê 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
Éë

 C
 É
ÑÑÉ

Åí
áî
É 
~Ç

~é
íáî

É 
êÉ
ëé

çå
ëÉ

ëI
áå
Åç

êé
çê
~í
É 
êÉ
ëé

çå
ëÉ

ë 
áå
íç
 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
ëí
ê~
íÉ
Öá
Éë

 ~
åÇ

çé
Éê
~í
áç
åë

^
êÉ
 ï
É 
çå

 í~
êÖ
Éí
 íç

 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

 äÉ
îÉ

ä O
 Ä
ó 
j
~ê
ÅÜ

 O
MN

N\
 E
NZ

v
Éë

I M
 Z
 k

çF
N

N 
Ed

F
>

k
~í
áç
å~

ä f
åÇ

áÅ
~í
çê
 N
UU

^
Ç~

éí
~í
áç
å 
íç
 `
äáã

~í
É 
`
Ü~

åÖ
É

áë
 äá
âÉ

äó
 íç

 Ä
É 
ëÅ

ê~
éé

ÉÇ
 ë
ç 
íÜ
áë

ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 ï
áää
 Å
Ü~

åÖ
É 
çê
 Ä
É

êÉ
ã
çî

ÉÇ
 Ñç

ê 
OM

NN
LO
MN

OK

n
o
q

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 få

Åê
É~

ëÉ
 É
å
Éê
Ö
ó 
ÉÑ
Ñá
Åá
Éå

Åó
 C

 É
å
Åç

ì
ê~
Ö
É 
êÉ
å
Éï

~Ä
äÉ
 É
å
Éê
Ö
ó

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW
p
ÅÜ

Éã
Éë

 ~
åÇ

 é
êç
ã
çí
áç
åë

 áå
Åä
ìÇ

ÉI
 b
~ë

íÉ
êå
 `

o
fI

^
åÖ

äá~
å 
d
ç 
t
~ê
ã
I m

e
fp
 ~
åÇ

 `
l
Ov

 e
çã

Éë
k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 É
åÉ

êÖ
ó 
ÉÑ
ÑáÅ

áÉ
åÅ

ó 
~å

Ç 
êÉ
åÉ

ï
~Ä

äÉ
 É
åÉ

êÖ
ó 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
ë 
Å~

êê
áÉ
Ç 
çì

í
~ë

 ~
 ê
Éë

ìä
í ç

Ñ e
a
`
 ë
ÅÜ

Éã
Éë

 ~
åÇ

 é
êç
ã
çí
áç
åë

I Å
ìã

ìä
~í
áî
É 
èê
í í
~ê
ÖÉ

í
NM

O
NP

O 
Ed

F
?

n
o
q

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
m
ä~
å
å
áå
Ö

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 É
å
Åç

ì
ê~
Ö
É 
ëì

ëí
~á
å
~Ä

äÉ
 Ñ
ç
êã

ë 
ç
Ñ 
Ç
Éî

Éä
ç
é
ã
Éå

í
h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW
a
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
ìë

í~
áå
~Ä

äÉ
 é
çä
áÅ
ó 
áå
 ~
ÅÅ

çê
Ç 
ï
áíÜ

 i
çÅ

~ä
a
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í p
ÅÜ

Éã
É 
OM

NM
K  
a
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í
ã
~å

~Ö
Éã

Éå
í a

m
a
 g
ìä
ó 
OM

NN
K m

ä~
åå

áå
Ö 
m
êç
éç

ë~
äë

a
m
a
 a

ÉÅ
 O
MN

OK
 e

ìå
íáå

ÖÇ
çå

 t
Éë

í ^
^
m
 g
~å

 O
MN

NK
d
óé

ëó
 ~
åÇ

 q
ê~
îÉ

ääÉ
ê 
p
áíÉ

ë 
a
m
a
 ^
éê
áä 
OM

NP
K p

í k
Éç

íë
q
çï

å 
`
Éå

íê
É 
a
m
a
 g
ìå

É 
OM

NP
K

fë
 ~
Çç

éí
áç
å 
çÑ
 a

m
a
 Ç
çÅ

ìã
Éå

íë
 Å
çå

ëá
ëí
Éå

í ï
áíÜ

 íÜ
É 
~é

éê
çî

ÉÇ
 i
çÅ

~ä
a
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í p
ÅÜ

Éã
É\

 E
NZ

v
Éë

I M
Zk

çF
N

N 
Ed

F
>

n
o
q

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
óL
`
ç
ì
å
Åá
ä ^

áã
W 
a
Éî

Éä
ç
é
áå
Ö
 Å
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë 
ëì

ëí
~á
å
~Ä

äó

l
Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 é
êç

ã
ç
íÉ
 Ç
Éî

Éä
ç
é
ã
Éå

í 
ç
é
é
ç
êí
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë 
áå
 ~
å
Ç
 ~
êç

ì
å
Ç
 í
Ü
É 
ã
~ê
âÉ

í 
íç
ï
å
ë

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
m
Éç

é
äÉ
I m

Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 C
 m
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
ë

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 é
êç

ã
ç
íÉ
 Ç
Éî

Éä
ç
é
ã
Éå

í 
ç
é
é
ç
êí
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë 
áå
 ~
å
Ç
 ~
êç

ì
å
Ç
 í
Ü
É 
ã
~ê
âÉ

í 
íç
ï
å
ë

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW

a
Éä
áî
Éê
 i
b
p
 m
Üó

ëá
Å~

ä f
åÑ
ê~
ëí
êì
Åí
ìê
É 
a
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í
~Å

íáî
áíá
Éë

 áå
 íÜ

É 
p
ìë

í~
áå
~Ä

äÉ
 b
Åç

åç
ã
áÅ
 a

Éî
Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
É 
éä
~å

B
 ç
Ñ m

Üó
ëá
Å~

ä f
åÑ
ê~
ëí
êì
Åí
ìê
É 
a
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í ~
Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 ç
å 
íê
~Å

â
VM

NM
M 
Ed

F
>

p
í f
îÉ

ë 
b
åí
Éê
éê
áë
É 
`
Éå

íê
É

çé
Éå

ÉÇ
 ~
åÇ

 o
~ã

ëÉ
ó

b
åí
Éê
éê
áë
É 
`
Éå

íê
É 
ï
çê
â

Åç
åí
áå
ìÉ

ë 
ï
áíÜ

 Ç
Éî

Éä
çé

Éê
ë

n
o
q

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
m
ä~
å
å
áå
Ö

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 é
êç

ã
ç
íÉ
 Ç
Éî

Éä
ç
é
ã
Éå

í 
ç
é
é
ç
êí
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë 
áå
 ~
å
Ç
 ~
êç

ì
å
Ç
 í
Ü
É 
ã
~ê
âÉ

í 
íç
ï
å
ë

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW
q
ç 
éê
çã

çí
É 
ÇÉ

îÉ
äç
éã

Éå
í ç

éé
çê
íì
åá
íáÉ

ë 
áå
 ~
åÇ

~ê
çì

åÇ
 j

~ê
âÉ

í q
çï

åë
 Ä
ó 
~ä
äç
Å~

íáå
Ö 
ä~
åÇ

 áå
~Å

Åç
êÇ
~å

ÅÉ
 ï
áíÜ

 íÜ
É 
Çá
êÉ
Åí
áç
å 
çÑ
 Ö
êç
ï
íÜ
I Ç

Éí
Éê
ã
áå
áå
Ö

fë
 ~
Çç

éí
áç
å 
çÑ
 a

m
a
 Ç
çÅ

ìã
Éå

íë
 Å
çå

ëá
ëí
Éå

í ï
áíÜ

 íÜ
É 
~é

éê
çî

ÉÇ
 i
çÅ

~ä
a
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í p
ÅÜ

Éã
É\

 E
NZ

v
Éë

I M
Zk

çF
N

N 
Ed

F
>

n
o
q

éä
~å

åá
åÖ

 ~
éé

äáÅ
~í
áç
åë

 áå
 ~
 íá
ã
Éä
ó 
Ñ~
ëÜ

áç
å 
~å

Ç 
Äá
ÇÇ

áå
Ö

Ñç
ê 
Ñì
åÇ

áå
Ö 
íç
 É
å~

Ää
É 
ÇÉ

îÉ
äç
éã

Éå
í

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë
Ñì
ä Ç

Éä
áî
Éê
ó 
çÑ
  ~

Öê
ÉÉ

Ç 
ëé

Éå
Çá
åÖ

 é
ä~
å 
çÑ
 Ü
çì

ëá
åÖ

 Ö
êç
ï
íÜ
 Ñì

åÇ
\

EN
Zv

Éë
I M

Zk
çF

N
κ
Λ⊥

^
åå

ì~
ä ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
I Ç

~í
~ 
íç
 Ñç

ääç
ï

v
o
i

G 
a
áêÉ

Åí
áç
å 
çÑ
 q
ê~
îÉ

ä J
 ë
Üç

ï
ë 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

 áå
 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ë
áå
ÅÉ

 ä~
ëí
 è
ì~

êí
Éê
I ï

ÜÉ
êÉ
 ~
éé

äáÅ
~Ä

äÉ
N

25



This page is intentionally left blank 

26



E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L 

W
E

LL
-B

E
IN

G
 (

u
p

 t
o

 3
1

st
 D

ec
em

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
) 

A
N

N
E

X
 B

 
 

1
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
T

o 
he

lp
 to

 m
iti

ga
te

 a
nd

 
ad

ap
t t

o 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

: 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t:
 

 A
dv

ic
e 

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 v

ar
io

us
 e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 l

ig
ht

in
g 

sc
he

m
es

 o
ng

oi
ng

 f
or

 i
nt

er
na

l 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 

cl
ie

nt
s.

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
S

al
ix

 f
un

de
d 

en
er

gy
 s

av
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s 

be
in

g 
pu

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 (

e.
g.

 p
oo

l 
co

ve
rs

).
 

F
in

al
 c

yc
le

w
ay

 s
ch

em
es

 b
ei

ng
 i

m
pl

em
en

te
d.

 A
lc

on
bu

ry
 f

lo
od

 r
es

ili
en

ce
 m

ea
su

re
s 

be
in

g 
pu

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 (

42
8k

 
fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 D

ef
ra

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y)
. 

 

Is
su

es
 o

r 
ac

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 q

ua
rt

er
: 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l M
an

ag
em

en
t:

 
 S

ta
ge

 2
 o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
at

er
 C

yc
le

 S
tu

dy
. 

D
ev

el
op

 L
C

D
I 

fo
r 

S
t 

N
eo

ts
 (

Lo
w

 C
ar

bo
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
In

iti
at

iv
e)

. 
P

ot
en

tia
lly

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 C
am

bs
 C

C
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

on
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
ns

. 
 R

ef
oc

us
in

g 
of

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 c
rit

ic
al

 b
us

in
es

s 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

th
e 

lo
w

 c
ar

bo
n 

ag
en

da
. 

 P
la

n
n

in
g

: 
 It 

is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 t

ha
t 

w
e 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

se
ve

ra
l 

m
or

e 
m

aj
or

 r
et

ai
l 

an
d 

w
in

d 
fa

rm
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ne
xt

 q
ua

rt
er

. 
T

he
se

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

re
 l

ik
el

y 
to

 g
iv

e 
ris

e 
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
pu

bl
ic

 i
nt

er
es

t 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

fo
llo

w
-

up
/c

ha
lle

ng
e 

is
su

es
.  

 

R
is

ks
: 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l M
an

ag
em

en
t:

 
 F

oc
us

 o
n 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
gs

 f
or

 m
an

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 L

ei
su

re
 m

ea
ns

 l
os

s 
of

 f
oc

us
 o

n 
lo

ng
er

 
te

rm
 

lo
w

 
ca

rb
on

 
ag

en
d a

/lo
ng

er
 

te
rm

 
co

st
 

sa
vi

ng
s.

 
S

til
l 

aw
ai

tin
g 

re
su

lts
 

fr
om

 
B

S
D

 
of

 
co

nd
iti

on
 

su
rv

ey
/ 

re
ne

w
ab

le
s 

st
ud

y 
fo

r 
se

ve
ra

l k
ey

 L
ei

su
re

 s
ite

s.
 

 

T
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 in
 a

nd
 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t t
ow

ns
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
: 

P
la

n
n

in
g

: 
 T

he
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 W
es

t 
A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 f

ou
nd

 t
o 

be
 s

ou
nd

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

its
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
ex

am
in

at
io

n 
by

 
th

e 
P

la
nn

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

ra
te

. 
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 u
nd

er
pi

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ov
er

al
l 

pl
an

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 t
hi

s 
ar

ea
; 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 n

ew
 c

om
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 r
et

ai
lin

g;
 a

nd
 t

he
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 t

he
 W

es
t 

of
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

L
in

k 
R

oa
d.

 T
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
ul

ti -
st

or
ey

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
at

 C
he

qu
er

s 
C

ou
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
gr

an
te

d 
pe

rm
is

si
on

. 
 

Is
su

es
 o

r 
ac

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 q

ua
rt

er
: 

P
eo

p
le

, P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s:

 
 B

us
in

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(B

ID
) 

w
or

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 H
un

tin
gd

on
 T

ow
n 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 t
o 

ex
pl

or
e 

th
e 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
be

co
m

in
g 

a 
B

ID
 to

w
n 

is
 u

nd
er

 w
ay

.  
 

R
is

ks
: 

P
eo

p
le

, P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s:

 
 C

ut
 in

 L
P

S
A

 fu
nd

in
g 

ha
s 

m
ea

nt
 s

om
e 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 g

o 
ah

ea
d

, f
ur

th
er

 fu
nd

in
g 

w
ill

 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

fo
u n

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
es

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 e
.g

. R
am

se
y 

E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

C
en

tr
e.

 
 

 

27



This page is intentionally left blank 

28



^
åå

Éñ
 ^
 J
 b
Åç

åç
ã
áÅ
 t

Éä
äJ_

Éá
åÖ

 n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó
 o

Éé
çê
í

PN
 a

ÉÅ
Éã

ÄÉ
ê 
OM

NM

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
óL
`
ç
ì
å
Åá
ä ^

áã
W 
q
ç
 áã

é
êç

îÉ
 ç
ì
ê 
ëó

ëí
Éã

ë 
~å

Ç
 é
ê~
Åí
áÅ
Éë

l
Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 b
ÑÑ
ÉÅ

íá
îÉ

 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
m
Éç

é
äÉ
I m

Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 C
 m
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
ë

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 a

Éî
Éä
ç
é
I ~

Ç
ç
é
í 
~å

Ç
 ë
ì
é
é
ç
êí
 í
Ü
É 
Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
ó 
ç
Ñ 
~ 
ëì

ëí
~á
å
~Ä

äÉ
 Å
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
ëí
ê~
íÉ
Ö
ó 
Ñç
ê 
e
ì
å
íá
å
Ö
Ç
ç
å
ëÜ

áê
É

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW

b
åë

ìê
É 
~å

 ~
éé

êç
éê
á~
íÉ
 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ã
~å

~Ö
Éã

Éå
í

B
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

ã
~í
áÅ
 Ö
êç
ìé

ë 
êÉ
îá
Éï

áå
Ö 
íÜ
Éá
ê 
éÉ

êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 ~
åÇ

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
ó

NM
M

NM
M 
Ed

F
>

q
ÜÉ

 íÜ
Éã

~í
áÅ
 Ö
êç
ìé

ë 
~ê
É

êÉ
îá
Éï

áå
Ö 
éÉ

êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 Ç
ìê
áå
Ö

íÜ
É 
g~

åì
~ê
ó 
êç
ìå

Ç 
çÑ
 ã

ÉÉ
íáå

Öë
~å

Ç 
êÉ
éç

êí
áå
Ö 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
åÉ

ñí
 e

p
m

çå
 íÜ

É 
Pê
Ç 
c
ÉÄ

 O
MN

N

n
o
q

ëó
ëí
Éã

 Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
p
ìë

í~
áå
~Ä

äÉ
 `

çã
ã
ìå

áíó
 p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
~å

Ç
éê
çî

áÇ
É 
éç

äáÅ
ó 
ëì

éé
çê
í Ñ
çê
 íÜ

áë
 é
êç
ÅÉ

ëë
o
ÉÖ

ìä
~ê
 ê
Éé

çê
íë
 ç
å 
íÜ
É 
éÉ

êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

ã
~í
áÅ
 Ö
êç
ìé

ë 
~ê
É 
ëì

Äã
áíí
ÉÇ

 íç
íÜ
É 
e
p
m
 b
ñÉ

Åì
íáî

É 
~å

Ç 
_
ç~

êÇ
 E
NZ

óÉ
ëI
 M
Zå

çF
N

N 
Ed

F
?

q
ÜÉ

ã
~í
áÅ
 Ö
êç
ìé

ë 
~ê
É 
ëÉ

Éâ
áå
Ö

íÜ
É 
îá
Éï

ë 
çÑ
 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ë 
ï
áíÜ

êÉ
Ö~

êÇ
ë 
íç
 íÜ

É 
ÄÉ

åÉ
Ñáí
ë 
~å

Ç
Ñì
íì
êÉ
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 íÜ
Éã

~í
áÅ
 Ö
êç
ìé

ëK
 ̂ê
Éé

çê
í ï

áää
 Ö
ç 
íç
 íÜ

É 
åÉ

ñí
e
p
m
 ç
å 
íÜ
É 
Pê
Ç 
c
ÉÄ

êì
~ê
ó

n
o
q

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 b
ÑÑ
ÉÅ

íá
îÉ

 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
 Ñ
ê~
ã
Éï

ç
êâ

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW
a
Éî

Éä
çé

I á
ã
éä
Éã

Éå
í ~

åÇ
 ã

çå
áíç

ê
ëí
ê~
íÉ
Öá
ÅL
çé

Éê
~í
áç
å~

ä é
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
 ê
Éî

áÉ
ï
 é
êç
Öê
~ã

ã
É

m
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
 ê
Éî

áÉ
ï
 é
êç
Öê
~ã

ã
É 
çå

 í~
êÖ
Éí
 E
NZ

óÉ
ëI
 M
Zk

çF
N

N 
Ed

F
>

^
ää 
ëí
ê~
íÉ
Öá
Å

n
o
q

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
óL
`
ç
ì
å
Åá
ä ^

áã
W 
q
ç
 äÉ

~ê
å
 ~
å
Ç
 Ç
Éî

Éä
ç
é

l
Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 Ä
É 
~å

 b
ã
é
äç
óÉ

ê 
m
Éç

é
äÉ
 t

~å
í 
íç
 t

ç
êâ
 c
ç
ê

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
m
Éç

é
äÉ
I m

Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 C
 m
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
ë

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 ~
íí
ê~
Åí
 ~
å
Ç
 ê
Éí
~á
å
 ë
í~
ÑÑ

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW

m
êç
ã
çí
áå
Ö 
Ñê
çã

 ï
áíÜ

áå
 ï
ÜÉ

êÉ
îÉ

ê 
éç

ëë
áÄ
äÉ

få
íÉ
êå
~ä
 é
êç
ã
çí
áç
åë

 ~
ë 
éÉ

êÅ
Éå

í~
ÖÉ

 ç
Ñ ~

ää 
î~

Å~
åÅ

áÉ
ë 
Ñáä
äÉ
Ç

PP
RM

 E
d
F

?

NS
 é
çë

íë
 ï
Éê
É 
~Ç

îÉ
êí
áë
ÉÇ

IE
P

ï
Éê
É 
éÉ

êã
~å

Éå
í é

çë
íë
F 
çÑ

ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 U
 ï
Éê
É 
Ñáä
äÉ
Ç 
áå
íÉ
êå
~ä
äó

n
o
q

B
 ç
Ñ å

Éï
 É
ã
éä
çó

ÉÉ
ë 
ëí
áää
 áå

 é
çë

í ~
ÑíÉ

ê 
NO

 ã
çå

íÜ
ë

VM
TN

KQ
M

Eo
F

≅

T 
åÉ

ï
 ë
í~
êí
Éê
ëI
 O
 äÉ

Ñí 
ï
áíÜ

áå
 N
O

ã
çå

íÜ
ë 
ET
NK
QB

 áå
 é
çë

í ~
ÑíÉ

ê 
NO

ã
çå

íÜ
ëF
K N

 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 O
 äÉ

~î
Éê
ë

ï
~ë

 ~
 Ñá
ñÉ

ÇJ
íÉ
êã

 É
ã
éä
çó

ÉÉ
K

n
o
q

o
ÉÅ

êì
áíã

Éå
í é

~Å
â~

ÖÉ

B
 ç
Ñ å

Éï
 É
ã
éä
çó

ÉÉ
ë 
ëí
áää
 áå

 é
çë

í ~
ÑíÉ

ê 
OQ

 ã
çå

íÜ
ë

UM
SN

KR
M

E^
F

≅

NP
 å
Éï

 ë
í~
êí
Éê
ëI
 R
 äÉ

Ñí 
ï
áíÜ

áå
 O
Q

ã
çå

íÜ
ë 
ES
NK
RB

 áå
 é
çë

í ~
ÑíÉ

ê 
OQ

ã
çå

íÜ
ëF
K Q

 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 R
 äÉ

~î
Éê
ë

ï
Éê
É 
Ñáñ

ÉÇ
Jí
Éê
ã
 É
ã
éä
çó

ÉÉ
ëK

n
o
q

o
Éí
~á
åá
åÖ

 ~
åÇ

 ê
Éä
É~

ëá
åÖ

 É
ã
éä
çó

ÉÉ
ë 
~é

éê
çé

êá~
íÉ
äó

p
í~
ÑÑ 
íì
êå
çî

Éê
 >
 B

 ç
Ñ Å

çå
íê
~Å

íÉ
Ç 
Éã

éä
çó

ÉÉ
ë 
äÉ
~î

áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
`
çì

åÅ
áä

NM
OK
SM Ed
F

>
n
o
q

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë
Ñì
ä ï

Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

 áå
áíá
~í
áî
Éë

 ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 ~
êÉ
 áã

éê
çî

áå
Ö

~í
íÉ
åÇ

~å
ÅÉ

 ê
~í
Éë

B
 ~
ííÉ

åÇ
~å

ÅÉ
 ç
Ñ e

a
`
 É
ã
éä
çó

ÉÉ
ë 
~ 
êç
ääá
åÖ

 N
O 
ã
çå

íÜ
 ~
îÉ

ê~
ÖÉ

K  
q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
Ä~

ëÉ
Ç 
çå

 `
fm
a
 Ñç

ê 
éì

Ää
áÅ
 ë
ÉÅ

íç
ê 
Éã

éä
çó

ÉÉ
ëK

VS
VT

KR
M

Ed
F

≅
a
~ó

ë 
äç
ëí
 E
ëá
Åâ

åÉ
ëë

F 
éÉ

ê
Éã

éä
çó

ÉÉ
 Z
 S
KS
 Ç
~ó

ë
n
o
q

G 
a
áêÉ

Åí
áç
å 
çÑ
 q
ê~
îÉ

ä J
 ë
Üç

ï
ë 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

 áå
 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ë
áå
ÅÉ

 ä~
ëí
 è
ì~

êí
Éê
I ï

ÜÉ
êÉ
 ~
éé

äáÅ
~Ä

äÉ
N

29



^
åå

Éñ
 ^
 J
 b
Åç

åç
ã
áÅ
 t

Éä
äJ_

Éá
åÖ

 n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó
 o

Éé
çê
í

PN
 a

ÉÅ
Éã

ÄÉ
ê 
OM

NM

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
óL
`
ç
ì
å
Åá
ä ^

áã
W 
q
ç
 ã

~á
å
í~
áå
 ë
ç
ì
å
Ç
 Ñ
áå
~å

ÅÉ
ë

l
Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 j

~ñ
áã

áë
É 
Ä
ì
ëá
å
Éë

ë 
~å

Ç
 áå

Åç
ã
É 
ç
é
é
ç
êí
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë 
áå
Åä
ì
Ç
áå
Ö
 É
ñí
Éê
å
~ä
 Ñ
ì
å
Ç
áå
Ö
 ~
å
Ç
 Ö
ê~
å
íë

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
i
Éá
ëì

êÉ
a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 j

~ñ
áã

áë
É 
äÉ
áë
ì
êÉ
 Å
Éå

íê
É 
áå
Åç

ã
É

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW

j
~á
åí
~á
å 
Éñ

éÉ
åÇ

áíì
êÉ
 ï
áíÜ

áå
 Ä
ìÇ

ÖÉ
í

^
Åí
ì~

ä É
ñé

Éå
Çá
íì
êÉ
 Å
çã

é~
êÉ
Ç 
íç
 Ä
ìÇ

ÖÉ
í E
Åì

ã
ìä
~í
áî
É 
èì

~ê
íÉ
êäó

 í~
êÖ
Éí
F

?
QK
VS

ã
?
QK
RV

ã
Ed

F
>

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí
 Ñç

ê 
ëì

Äë
í~
åí
á~
ä

ë~
îá
åÖ

ë 
J 
çé

Éê
~í
áç
å 
~å

Ç 
ëí
~Ñ
Ñ

Åç
ëí
 Ä
çí
Ü 
ÄÉ

äç
ï
 Ä
ìÇ

ÖÉ
íÉ
Ç

í~
êÖ
Éí

n
o
q

j
~ñ

áã
áë
É 
äÉ
áë
ìê
É 
ÅÉ

åí
êÉ
 áå

Åç
ã
É

^
Åí
ì~

ä á
åÅ

çã
É 
êÉ
ÅÉ

áî
ÉÇ

 Å
çã

é~
êÉ
Ç 
íç
 Ä
ìÇ

ÖÉ
í E
Åì

ã
ìä
~í
áî
É 
èì

~ê
íÉ
êäó

 í~
êÖ
Éí
F

?
PK
VR

ã
?
QK
NN

ã
Ed

F
?

Pê
Ç 
èì

~ê
íÉ
ê 
éÉ

êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
~ë

ëá
ëí
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
Éñ

ÅÉ
éí
áç
å~

ä
éÉ

êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 ~
í p

í k
Éç

íë
n
o
q

a
áî
áë
áç
å
W 
m
Éç

é
äÉ
I m

Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 C
 m
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
ë

a
áî
áë
áç
å
~ä
 l

Ä
àÉ
Åí
áî
ÉW
 q
ç
 Ä
É 
~ï

~ê
É 
ç
Ñ 
~é

é
êç

é
êá
~í
É 
Ñì
å
Ç
áå
Ö
 ç
é
é
ç
êí
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë 
~å

Ç
 Å
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áÅ
~í
É 
íç
 í
Ü
É 
~é

é
êç

é
êá
~í
É 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
É

h
Éó

 ^
Åí
áî
áíó
Eë
F 
çå

äó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ç
Äà
ÉÅ

íáî
ÉW

h
Éó

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ
W

q
~ê
ÖÉ

íW
^
Åí
ì~

äW
c
çê
ÉÅ

~ë
íW

a
çq

GW
`
çã

ã
Éå

íW

B
 ç
Ñ Ä

áÇ
ë 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 ~
ííê
~Å

í Ñ
ìå

Çá
åÖ

 E
óÉ

~ê
 íç

 Ç
~í
ÉF

TM
SV

 E
^
F

≅

V 
Äá
Çë

 ë
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

Ñì
äI 
íÜ
É 
î~

äì
É 
çÑ

ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 Z
 ?
US

RI
RR

MK
 Q
 Ä
áÇ
ë 
ï
Éê
É

ìå
ëì

ÅÅ
Éë

ëÑ
ìä
W ^

Åí
áî
É 
iá
ÑÉ
 J
 _
áÖ

iç
ííÉ

êó
I o

~ã
ëÉ

ó 
_
~ê
ÖÉ

 a
çÅ

â 
>

c
Éå

ë 
^
Çî

Éå
íì
êÉ
êë
I

d
çÇ

ã
~å

ÅÜ
Éë

íÉ
ê 
k
ìê
ëÉ

êó
s
çä
ìå

íÉ
Éê
 `

çJ
çê
Çá
å~

íç
ê 
>
 b
Åç

j
áå
Çë

 ~
åÇ

 íÜ
É 
p
~é

äÉ
ó 
b
~ë

í
`
çã

ã
ìå

áíó
 C
 p
çÅ

á~
ä

b
åí
Éê
éê
áë
É 
`
Éå

íê
É 
J 
`
çã

ã
ìå

áíó
_
ìá
äÇ
Éê
ë

n
o
q

`
ç 
çê
Çá
å~

íÉ
 ~
åÇ

 ã
~á
åí
~á
å 
~ 
ëó
ëí
Éã

 ç
Ñ á
åí
Éê
å~

ä Å
çå

íê
çä

îá
~ 
b
ñí
Éê
å~

ä c
ìå

Çá
åÖ

 ë
íê
~í
ÉÖ

óI
 äá
~á
ëÉ

 ï
áíÜ

 ~
éé

êç
éê
á~
íÉ

çÑ
ÑáÅ

Éê
ëI
 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

 Ñì
åÇ

áå
Ö 
~Ç

îá
ÅÉ

 ~
åÇ

 ~
ëë
áë
í~
åÅ

É 
áå

Åç
ã
éá
ä~
íáç

å 
çÑ
 Ä
áÇ
ë 
~ë

 ê
Éè

ìá
êÉ
Ç

B
 ç
Ñ b

ñí
Éê
å~

ä c
ìå

Çá
åÖ

 ~
Åí
áç
åë

 ç
å 
íê
~Å

â
VM

UM
 E
^
F

?

q
ï
ç 
~Å

íáç
åë

 å
çí
 ç
å 
íê
~Å

âW
NK
 íç

 áÇ
Éå

íáÑ
ó 
Ñì
åÇ

áå
Ö 
Ö~

éë
 ~
åÇ

çé
éç

êí
ìå

áíá
Éë

 íç
 Ñì

êí
ÜÉ

ê 
íÜ
É

çÄ
àÉ
Åí
áî
Éë

 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 p
ìë

í~
áå
~Ä

äÉ
`
çã

ã
ìå

áíó
 p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
J 
çå

 Ü
çä
Ç

éÉ
åÇ

áå
Ö 
~ 
êÉ
îá
Éï

 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 Ñì
íì
êÉ

çÑ
 íÜ

áë
 ï
çê
â

OK
 íç

 Ç
Éî

Éä
çé

 ~
 e

a
`
 ç
ÑÑá
ÅÉ

ê
åÉ

íï
çê
â 
íç
 É
ñÅ

Ü~
åÖ

É
áå
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å 
~å

Ç 
Ö~

íÜ
Éê

áå
íÉ
ääá
ÖÉ

åÅ
É 
çå

 É
ñí
Éê
å~

ä Ñ
ìå

Çá
åÖ

J 
çå

 Ü
çä
Ç 
Ñç
ääç

ï
áå
Ö 
Çá
ëÅ

ìë
ëá
çå

ë
ï
áíÜ

 e
É~

Çë
 ç
Ñ p

Éê
îá
ÅÉ

êÉ
Ö~

êÇ
áå
Ö 
Äì

ÇÖ
Éí
 é
êç
éç

ë~
äë

~å
Ç 
áã

éÉ
åÇ

áå
Ö 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

ë

n
o
q

G 
a
áêÉ

Åí
áç
å 
çÑ
 q
ê~
îÉ

ä J
 ë
Üç

ï
ë 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

 áå
 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ë
áå
ÅÉ

 ä~
ëí
 è
ì~

êí
Éê
I ï

ÜÉ
êÉ
 ~
éé

äáÅ
~Ä

äÉ
O

30



E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 W

E
LL

-B
E

IN
G

 (
u

p
 t

o
 3

1
st

 D
ec

em
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

) 
A

N
N

E
X

 B
 

 

1
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
T

o 
en

ab
le

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
: 

  

Is
su

es
 o

r 
ac

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 q

ua
rt

er
: 

P
eo

p
le

, P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s:

 
 T

he
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 T
og

et
he

r 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 th

is
 m

ay
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 w
e 

ha
ve

 lo
ca

lly
 in

 H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
. A

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 H

S
P

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 

 Lo
ca

l E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(L

E
P

) 
w

ill
 p

la
y 

a 
ke

y 
ro

le
 in

 b
ot

h 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
T

he
 G

re
at

er
 C

am
br

id
ge

 a
nd

 G
re

at
er

 P
et

er
bo

ro
ug

h 
LE

P
 w

as
 fo

rm
al

ly
 e

nd
or

se
d 

by
 C

en
tr

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 
w

or
k 

is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
fo

r 
th

is
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. 

 

R
is

ks
: 

 

T
o 

be
 a

n 
em

pl
oy

er
 

pe
op

le
 w

an
t t

o 
w

or
k 

fo
r 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
: 

P
eo

p
le

, P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s:

 
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 R
el

ea
se

 S
ch

em
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 r
ol

le
d 

ou
t f

ro
m

 2
8 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

to
 1

2 
Ja

nu
ar

y;
 8

0 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
in

 to
ta

l f
or

 s
ta

ge
s 

1 
an

d 
2.

 
 D

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

th
e 

st
af

f s
ug

ge
st

io
n 

sc
he

m
e 

A
ll 

Id
ea

s 
M

at
te

r,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
-o

rd
in

at
in

g 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 1
29

 id
ea

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 d
at

e.
 

 

Is
su

es
 o

r 
ac

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 q

ua
rt

er
: 

P
eo

p
le

, P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s:

 
 T

he
 

st
af

f 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
re

vi
ew

 
is

 
re

ad
y 

fo
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
by

 
C

O
M

T
 

an
d 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
P

an
el

 
af

te
r 

w
hi

ch
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
si

de
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e s
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

. 
 T

he
 P

ay
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 r
ev

ie
w

 i
s 

du
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 t

he
 n

ex
t 

fe
w

 w
ee

ks
. 

In
bu

co
n 

ha
ve

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

a 
fin

an
ci

al
 

m
od

el
lin

g 
ex

er
ci

se
 a

nd
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 w
or

ke
d 

up
. A

 tw
o 

ph
as

ed
 p

la
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d.
 

 A
n 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 H

R
 c

as
e 

w
or

k 
(d

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y/

ca
pa

bi
lit

y/
gr

ie
va

nc
e/

m
at

er
ni

ty
) 

cu
rr

en
tly

 5
0 

liv
e 

ca
se

s 
at

 e
nd

 o
f 

D
ec

em
be

r 
co

up
le

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

ro
ll 

ou
t o

f v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
pu

ls
or

y 
re

le
as

es
 c

ou
ld

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f 
H

R
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 r
es

po
nd

 to
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

du
rin

g 
th

is
 ti

m
e.

 
 

R
is

ks
: 

 

T
o 

m
ax

im
is

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

an
d 

in
co

m
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
te

nd
ed

 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
gr

an
ts

 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
: 

L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
es

: 
 In

co
m

e 
is

 u
p 

7%
 in

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r,
 p

re
do

m
in

an
tly

 d
ue

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 a
t S

t N
eo

ts
 a

nd
 H

un
tin

gd
on

. S
t N

eo
ts

 in
co

m
e 

is
 u

p 
by

 £
13

8k
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 0

9-
10

 a
nd

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 h
as

 r
is

en
 b

y 
£6

7k
. S

ch
oo

l i
nc

om
e,

 a
s 

ex
pe

ct
ed

, h
as

 r
ec

ov
er

ed
 in

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

an
d 

no
w

 s
ta

nd
s 

at
 

69
%

 o
f a

nn
ua

l b
ud

ge
t. 

 Im
pr

es
si

on
s 

in
co

m
e,

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l s

ite
s,

 h
as

 r
is

en
 b

y 
ex

ac
tly

 £
10

0k
 (

40
0 

ne
w

 D
ire

ct
 D

eb
it 

Im
pr

es
si

on
s 

&
 P

ur
e 

m
em

be
rs

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 th

re
e 

w
ee

ks
 a

t S
t N

eo
ts

).
 T

he
 p

la
nn

ed
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f f
itn

es
s 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
t S

t I
ve

s 
sa

w
 a

 
sm

al
l u

ps
w

in
g 

in
 S

t I
ve

s 
fit

ne
ss

 in
co

m
e 

(£
5k

 in
cr

ea
se

) 
bu

t a
 p

ro
po

se
d 

la
rg

er
 e

xp
an

si
on

 w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

ce
nt

re
 to

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

is
 fi

gu
re

. 
 A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

w
el

l c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

an
d 

is
 b

el
ow

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 th
re

e-
qu

ar
te

r 
ye

ar
 le

ve
ls

. S
ta

ffi
ng

 is
 

4.
8%

 b
el

ow
 b

ud
ge

t (
w

ith
 a

 p
ot

en
tia

l s
av

in
g 

of
 £

18
3k

 b
y 

ye
ar

 e
nd

),
 p

re
m

is
es

 1
8%

 b
el

ow
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
n

s 

31



E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 W

E
LL

-B
E

IN
G

 (
u

p
 t

o
 3

1
st

 D
ec

em
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

) 
A

N
N

E
X

 B
 

 

2
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
(s

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

) 
2%

 b
el

ow
 b

ud
ge

t, 
A

ll 
ar

ea
s 

of
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 –

 s
ta

ff 
ho

ur
s,

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
, c

on
tr

ac
to

r 
co

st
s 
–
 a

re
 u

nd
er

 c
on

st
an

t a
nd

 th
or

ou
gh

 r
ev

ie
w

. 
 P

eo
p

le
, P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 &

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s:
 

 T
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

w
id

e 
gr

ou
p,

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 B

ro
ad

ba
nd

 T
og

et
he

r,
 is

 w
or

ki
ng

 u
p 

its
 b

id
 fo

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 p

ha
se

 o
f B

D
U

K
 

fu
nd

in
g 

(£
53

0m
) 

fo
r 

br
oa

db
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

Is
su

es
 o

r 
ac

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 q

ua
rt

er
: 

L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
es

: 
 P

la
ns

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

o 
re

du
ce

 c
os

ts
. V

ol
un

ta
ry

 r
ed

un
da

nc
y 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n.

 
 P

eo
p

le
, P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 &

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s:
 

 B
us

in
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t (
B

ID
) 

w
or

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 H
un

tin
gd

on
 T

ow
n 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 to
 e

xp
lo

re
 th

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

be
co

m
in

g 
a 

B
ID

 to
w

n 
is

 u
nd

er
 w

ay
 w

ith
 te

nd
er

s 
fo

r 
a 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
, i

nt
er

vi
ew

s 
he

ld
 a

nd
 M

os
ai

c 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

. T
he

 S
tu

d y
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Ja

n 
an

d 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
 

 

R
is

ks
: 

P
eo

p
le

, P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s:

 
 C

ut
 in

 L
P

S
A

 fu
nd

in
g 

ha
s 

m
ea

nt
 s

om
e 

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 g

o 
ah

ea
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

w
ill

 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
es

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 e
.g

. R
am

se
y 

E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 r
es

ou
rc

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. 
 

  

32



Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
  A

N
N

E
X

 C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

(N
ot

e:
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

is
 u

pd
at

ed
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

re
d 

fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

re
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
te

rn
al

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 s

ta
tu

ar
y 

gu
id

an
ce

.)

S
u

b
je

ct
A

re
a 

o
f 

F
o

cu
s

R
ef

er
en

ce
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 A

ct
io

n
O

u
tc

o
m

e
L

ea
d

 M
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 O

ff
ic

er
P

ro
g

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 M

ar
ch

20
11

N
at

ur
al

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

T
he

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
an

al
ys

is
 a

bo
ut

 it
s 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l f
oo

tp
rin

ti
s 

m
ad

e 
pu

bl
ic

ly
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
07

/0
8

H
ea

d 
of

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s

T
he

 C
ar

bo
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

ep
or

t 
w

en
t t

o 
O

 &
 S

 
(E

nv
iro

nm
en

tW
el

l-
B

ei
ng

) 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
10

. T
he

 G
ro

w
in

g 
A

w
ar

en
es

s 
(c

om
m

un
ity

) 
pl

an
 w

as
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 

C
O

M
T

 in
 S

ep
t a

nd
 

C
ab

in
et

 in
 D

ec
 2

01
0

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

(A
G

S
 S

ep
t 

20
09

)

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

le
ve

l o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 –

no
br

ea
ch

es
 o

f t
he

 
co

de

H
ea

d 
of

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
ud

it 
re

vi
ew

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
of

 
C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

C
om

m
er

ce
 &

 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
in

 M
ay

 
20

10
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
od

e.
 It

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
w

ith
 a

 fe
w

 m
in

or
 

br
ea

ch
es

.
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

E
va

lu
at

io
n 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
(A

G
S

 S
ep

t 
20

09
)

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 h

ow
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 
he

lp
 in

 th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

of
 th

e 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 c

an
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 
co

nj
un

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

ils
 o

w
n 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 fr
am

ew
or

k

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
M

em
be

r:
 K

en
 

C
hu

rc
hi

ll
an

d
H

ea
d 

of
 

P
eo

pl
e,

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

an
d

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 

C
O

M
T

in
 d

ue
 c

ou
rs

e.

A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

fr
am

ew
or

k 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
fo

cu
s 

on
 

se
rv

ic
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

 
or

de
r 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ra

te
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

nd
 

be
tte

r 
ou

tc
om

e 

M
em

be
r:

 K
en

 
C

hu
rc

hi
ll

an
d

H
ea

d 
of

 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

ils
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
pl

an
 G

ro
w

in
g 

S
uc

ce
ss

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

C
om

pl
et

ed

33



S
u

b
je

ct
A

re
a 

o
f 

F
o

cu
s

R
ef

er
en

ce
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 A

ct
io

n
O

u
tc

o
m

e
L

ea
d

 M
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 O

ff
ic

er
P

ro
g

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 M

ar
ch

20
11

(A
G

S
 S

ep
t 

20
09

)
of

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
an

d 
ta

ck
le

 
ar

ea
s 

of
 

co
m

pa
ra

tiv
e 

un
de

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
; a

nd
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 s

tr
on

ge
r 

fo
cu

s 
on

 o
ut

co
m

es
 m

ea
su

re
s.

m
ea

su
re

s
P

eo
pl

e,
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
an

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 

go
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 o
n

17
th

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1

S
cr

ut
in

y 
A

nn
ua

l 
R

ep
or

t 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

(A
G

S
 S

ep
t 

20
09

)

to
en

su
re

 a
n 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

an
d 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
an

nu
al

 
re

po
rt

 r
ef

le
ct

in
g 

th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

du
rin

g 
20

09
/1

0 
is

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 to

 fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n

M
em

be
r:

 K
en

 
C

hu
rc

hi
ll

an
d

H
ea

d 
of

 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 &
 

C
en

tr
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s

T
he

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
A

nn
ua

l 
re

po
rt

 w
as

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 
ye

ar
 a

nd
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 th

e 
Ju

ne
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
s 

an
d

C
ou

nc
il.

F
in

an
ci

al
 

pl
an

ni
ng

D
em

on
st

ra
tin

g 
th

e 
O

ut
co

m
es

 fr
om

  
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t i

n 
F

in
an

ci
al

 P
la

nn
in

g 

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
08

/0
9

W
e 

ha
ve

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

.  
T

he
 

co
un

ci
l w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 
do

 th
is

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 it
s 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

eo
pl

e,
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
an

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

H
ea

d 
of

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s

“V
oi

ce
 y

ou
r 

ch
oi

ce
” 

–
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

or
y 

bu
dg

et
in

g 
pi

lo
ts

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

su
m

m
er

 2
00

9.
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 F
or

um
s

co
m

m
en

ce
d.

 A
 s

ur
ve

y 
on

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 v

ia
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
id

e 
in

 J
an

 2
01

0.
B

ud
ge

t c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
as

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

in
 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
0

U
si

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
to

 C
ha

lle
ng

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 D

el
iv

er
y

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
08

/0
9

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

em
ba

rk
ed

 o
n 

a 
tw

o-
fo

ld
 

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

“B
al

an
ci

ng
 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
, s

ec
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

fu
tu

re
” 

th
is

 is
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
n 

to
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 s
av

in
gs

 a
nd

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
w

hi
ls

t s
til

l 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

es
se

nt
ia

l a
nd

 p
rio

rit
y 

se
rv

ic
es

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

  
co

st
s 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
n d

ac
hi

ev
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

in
 it

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es

D
ire

ct
or

s 
of

 
C

en
tr

al
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
C

om
m

er
ce

 a
nd

 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y

B
al

an
ci

ng
 th

e 
B

ud
ge

t 
pr

op
os

al
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

an
d 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
(E

co
no

m
ic

 
W

el
l-B

ei
ng

) 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d

at
 fu

ll 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
11

F
in

an
ci

al
 

re
po

rt
in

g
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

A
nn

ua
l 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 

P
ro

ce
ss

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
08

/0
9

W
e 

w
ill

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
fo

r 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
pr

io
r 

to
 th

ei
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

fin
an

ci
al

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
is

  
tim

el
y,

 r
el

ia
bl

e 
an

d 
m

ee
ts

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 
in

te
rn

al
 u

se
rs

, 

H
ea

d 
of

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 
in

 th
e 

20
09

/2
01

0 
cl

os
ed

ow
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

34



S
u

b
je

ct
A

re
a 

o
f 

F
o

cu
s

R
ef

er
en

ce
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 A

ct
io

n
O

u
tc

o
m

e
L

ea
d

 M
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 O

ff
ic

er
P

ro
g

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 M

ar
ch

20
11

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
nd

 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 
re

po
rt

in
g

D
em

on
st

ra
tin

g 
E

xt
er

na
l 

A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
08

/0
9

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ub

lis
h 

al
l t

he
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
n 

A
nn

ua
l 

re
po

rt
 p

er
io

di
ca

lly
 in

 
D

is
tr

ic
t W

id
e,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
m

ag
az

in
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 to

 a
ll 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 in

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t. 

T
he

 s
am

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 v
ie

w
, a

ll 
in

 
on

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

R
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 m
or

e 
aw

ar
e 

vi
a 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

eo
pl

e,
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
an

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

H
ea

d 
of

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 in
 G

ro
w

in
g 

S
uc

ce
ss

 w
er

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 d

at
a 

in
 th

e 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

10
ed

iti
on

 
of

 D
is

tr
ic

t W
id

e.

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

an
d 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
S

tr
en

gt
he

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
08

/0
9

D
ire

ct
or

s 
of

 C
en

tr
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

C
om

m
er

ce
 

an
d

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

ha
ve

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 to
 r

ep
or

t 
ba

ck
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
P

an
el

 o
n 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
od

e 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
in

iti
at

ed
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

.

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
de

 o
f p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

D
ire

ct
or

s 
of

 
C

en
tr

al
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
C

om
m

er
ce

 a
nd

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

D
ire

ct
or

s 
re

po
rt

ed
 b

ac
k 

to
 C

G
P

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
09

 w
ith

 a
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
.

T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ite

m
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
de

liv
er

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 th

at
 

pl
an

.
P

ro
je

ct
ed

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t d
at

es
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
su

pp
lie

d 
by

 m
an

ag
er

s 
fo

r 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 n
ex

t 
ye

ar
.

R
ev

is
ed

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
pr

od
uc

ed
;i

m
pa

ct
 o

f 
S

pe
nd

in
g 

R
ev

ie
w

 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 n
ew

 
dr

af
t.

F
ul

l c
yc

le
 o

f 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t t
ra

in
in

g 
de

liv
er

ed
; r

e-
fr

es
he

r 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

ng
oi

ng
.

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
C

od
e

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

il.

35



S
u

b
je

ct
A

re
a 

o
f 

F
o

cu
s

R
ef

er
en

ce
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 A

ct
io

n
O

u
tc

o
m

e
L

ea
d

 M
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 O

ff
ic

er
P

ro
g

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 M

ar
ch

20
11 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
su

pp
lie

rs
/g

ro
up

s-
ca

te
go

rie
s

is
 a

 
pe

rm
an

en
t o

ng
oi

ng
 

re
vi

ew
. S

av
in

gs
 

ha
ve

al
re

ad
y 

re
su

lte
d 

on
 s

ta
tio

ne
ry

, p
rin

tin
g 

an
d 

cl
ot

hi
ng

.
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

t R
eg

is
te

r 
an

d 
th

e 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

w
eb

si
te

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

E
-M

ar
ke

tp
la

ce
 u

p 
an

d 
ru

nn
in

g 
fo

r 
st

at
io

ne
ry

. 
F

ur
th

er
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ro
lle

d 
ou

t o
ve

r 
th

e 
co

m
in

g 
m

on
th

s.
U

se
 o

f d
at

a
Lo

ok
 to

 in
te

gr
at

e 
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 n

on
-

fin
an

ci
al

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
re

po
rt

in
g

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
08

/0
9

A
n 

ex
er

ci
se

 b
y 

H
ea

ds
 o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 to

 b
re

ak
do

w
n 

th
ei

r 
bu

dg
et

s 
by

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 
M

em
be

rs
of

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 
gr

ou
p 

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

tim
e 

as
 th

ey
 c

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
rly

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
re

po
rt

s.
 F

ur
th

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

as
 to

 h
ow

 w
e 

ca
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

re
po

rt
s.

In
te

gr
at

ed
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
re

po
rt

s

H
ea

d 
of

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

eo
pl

e,
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
an

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

B
ud

ge
t s

pl
it 

by
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 
pl

an
 w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 
(S

ep
t a

nd
 N

ov
 0

9)
 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

da
ta

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

F
ur

th
er

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 

bu
dg

et
/p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

re
po

rt
in

g 
be

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

D
at

a 
qu

al
ity

S
po

t-
ch

ec
ki

ng
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
08

/0
9

M
an

ag
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

m
in

de
d 

of
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 
sp

ot
 c

he
ck

 th
ei

r 
da

ta
 a

nd
 

co
nf

irm
 th

is
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

do
ne

.  
O

th
er

 s
po

t c
he

ck
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

s 

A
cc

ur
at

e,
 c

on
si

st
en

t 
da

ta
H

ea
d 

of
 

P
eo

pl
e,

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

an
d

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

H
 o

f S
 r

eq
ue

st
ed

 to
 

no
m

in
at

e 
an

 o
ffi

ce
r 

to
 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
sp

ot
 c

he
ck

s.
 

T
he

 r
es

ul
ts

 n
ow

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
rly

36



S
u

b
je

ct
A

re
a 

o
f 

F
o

cu
s

R
ef

er
en

ce
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 A

ct
io

n
O

u
tc

o
m

e
L

ea
d

 M
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 O

ff
ic

er
P

ro
g

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 M

ar
ch

20
11

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 g

en
er

al
 

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

by
 

in
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
as

 a
nd

 
w

he
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

T
he

 q
ua

rt
er

ly
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 r
ep

or
ts

 to
  

C
O

M
T

 a
nd

 O
 &

 S
 a

nd
 

C
ab

in
et

 n
ow

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 c
on

fir
m

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

da
ta

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

lle
ct

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

D
iv

is
io

ns
’ d

at
a 

m
ea

su
re

 
te

m
pl

at
es

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 r
ep

or
ts

.

F
ro

m
 S

ep
t 0

9 
al

l 
qu

ar
te

rly
 r

ep
or

ts
 to

 
C

O
M

T
, O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

C
ab

in
et

 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t o
n 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 d
at

a 
fr

om
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce

P
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 

th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 

an
d 

va
lu

es
 o

f 
go

od
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce

D
em

on
st

ra
tin

g 
O

ut
co

m
es

 fr
om

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

th
ei

r 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
08

/0
9

D
is

tr
ic

t W
id

e 
w

ill
 c

on
ta

in
 

ar
tic

le
s 

on
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

R
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

eo
pl

e,
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
an

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
rt

ic
le

s 
w

er
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
in

 th
e 

w
in

te
r 

20
08

 
ed

iti
on

 o
f D

is
tr

ic
t W

id
e 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 L

P
S

A
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

fu
nd

in
g.

  
F

ur
th

er
 a

rt
ic

le
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 
in

 th
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
10

 
ed

iti
on

W
or

kf
or

ce
 

pl
an

ni
ng

Lo
ng

-t
er

m
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 li

nk
ed

 to
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
nn

in
g

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

20
08

/0
9

T
hi

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 
vi

a 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f a

nd
 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
H

R
 

st
ra

te
gy

.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 
pl

an
ni

ng

H
ea

d 
of

 
P

eo
pl

e,
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
an

d
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

S
tr

at
eg

y 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t P

an
el

(D
ec

 
09

) 
an

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
be

in
g 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 
re

le
as

e 
sc

he
m

e 
pl

an
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
dr

aw
n 

up
 

w
ith

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 o
f 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s

37



38

This page is intentionally left blank



CABINET       17TH MARCH 2011  
 

THE GREAT FEN PROJECT 
 

(Report by Head of Democratic & Central Services) 
 
 
 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
 
1.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-Being) has taken a 

keen interest in the Great Fen project since its inception and receives regular 
updates from the Executive Councillor for Planning Strategy and Transport 
and the Director of Environmental and Community Services. 

 
1.2 The latest update was given at the Panel’s meeting held on 8th March when 

information was presented on progress in implementing the Great Fen 
Masterplan and the preparation of an Action Plan to demonstrate the various 
timescales and target dates that the Great Fen Steering Group are working 
towards. 

 
2. PROGRESS 
 
2.1 The Panel received information on the issues of land ownership and tenancy 

arrangements and the conditions associated with the phased development of 
visitor facilities; hydrology studies, work to create new access and new 
employment created.  Information was also given in relation to the receipt of 
grant from the Heritage Lottery Fund which require various actions to have 
taken place by agreed dates.  This will impact on the rate at which land is 
transformed from arable farming to the uses envisaged in the Masterplan. 

 
2.2 The Panel was addressed by Councillors P G Mitchell and P A Swales as 

local ward councillors.  Both expressed their support for the long term vision 
of the project but drew the Panel’s attention to concerns locally about the 
pace of change from arable production which they thought was occurring 
more rapidly than had been envisaged locally.  At the same time, they also 
referred to the length of time that might ensue before some of the predicted 
peripheral benefits for local communities such as tourism and employment 
creation came to fruition. 

 
2.3 As a result of the discussion at the meeting, the Panel felt that it would 

appropriate to review the pace of change envisaged by the project and, given 
the importance and value to the local and national economy of arable food 
production, to retain land in the project area for that purpose while the review 
was undertaken.   

 
2.4 The Panel therefore resolved to request the Cabinet to explore with the Great 

Fen partners the possibility of land within the area currently in arable 
production and not yet sown to grass remaining in use for that purpose, 
pending a review being undertaken of the land that is already under 
restoration, the development proposals for the visitor facilities and the 
creation of associated employment opportunities.  The Executive Councillor 
for Planning Strategy and Transport undertook to discuss this matter with 

Agenda Item 6

39



Cabinet and, if supported, to raise the proposal with the Council’s partners in 
the project. 

 
3. CONCLUSION 
 
3.1 The Cabinet is invited therefore to consider the request by the Overview and 

Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-Being) contained in section 2.4 above. 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
The Great Fen Masterplan 
 
 
Contact Person 
 
R. Reeves, 
Head of Democratic & Central Services 
  
01480 388003 

40


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Payment of Recycling Credits
	4 New Council Plan
	New Council Plan priorities for Cabinet

	5 Performance Management
	6 The Great Fen Project

